Lowell Joint School District - Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School
16430 Woodbrier Drive, Whittier, CA 90604

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
January 10, 2022 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

A. Comments from the Public

B.

C.

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by the
Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called upon
prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments to three
(3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on
each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president may
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be
heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-
1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not
on the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for
handling. Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not
on the agenda will be called upon under Item III.

Closed Session

1.

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability ~ Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline —Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957)

Regular Session

6:00 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:00 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

IL Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A.

B.

IF,

G.

Salute to the Flag

Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome of Guests

Comments from the Public

I

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be
called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed
for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of
persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in II-
D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which
are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking
to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under
[tem III.

Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the December 13, 2021, Reorganizational
Board Meeting

II1. Topics Not on the Agenda

IV. Reports

A.

B.

Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —
Board President

School Reports

January 10, 2022
Page 2

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
January 10, 2022

Page 3

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)
General — Jim Coombs

A. Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report for Quarter October 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

A. Approval of Updated First Interim Financial Reporting Forms
supporting a Positive Certification approved at the December 13,
2021 Board of Trustees Meeting.

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent
Educational Services — Sheri McDonald
No Items Except on Consent

Facilities & Operations — David Bennett

A. Acceptance of General Obligation Bond Measure LL, Citizens’
Bond Oversight Committee, 2020-21 Annual Report

B. Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement
with A-Tech Consulting for Limited Asbestos Assessment
and Monitoring, at Jordan Elementary School

C. Approval of Change Order No. 4 with Silver Creek Industries
for Material and Labor for Bottle Filling Station on the Modular
Building Project at Jordan Elementary School

D. Adopt Resolution #848 Awarding Preconstruction and Lease-
Leaseback Services, Preconstruction Services Agreement, Lease-
Leaseback Agreements, and Delegation of Authority for the
Meadow Green and Rancho Starbuck Projects to Erickson Hall
Construction (RFP# 202122-01)

B Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B,
GSA Base Schedule No. 2017001134) for the Purchase of Outdoor
Recreational, Playground, and Shade Equipment at Jordan

ACTION

INFORMATION/
ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Elementary School

Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement
with A-Tech Consulting for On-Site Project Monitoring of
Lead Abatement at Jordan Elementary School

X. Consent Calendar

A.

B.

C.

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar”
means that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one
single motion, unless a Member of the Board or the
Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally,
“Consent Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

General — Jim Coombs

1.

Approval of Independent Contract Marshall B. Ketchum
University — Ketchum Health for a Vision Therapy
Assessment for the 2021-2022 School Year

Approval of Independent Contract with Hear Now dba
Abramson Audiology to provide a Central Auditory
Processing Disorder Evaluation for the 2021-2022 School
Year

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

L.

2.

Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2021/22 #6

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/22 #5

Approval of Agreement with Colleen Patterson for Specialized
Consulting Services

Approval of Agreement with All American Sports to Provide
Referee Services for After School Sports Programs

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

1,

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/22 #6
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,

January 10, 2022
Page 4

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
January 10, 2022

Page 5
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees
D. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald
L. Approval of Agreement #12769 with Thinking Maps Inc. to ACTION
Provide Professional Development During the 2021-22
School Year
XI.  Board Member/Superintendent Comments INFORMATION
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at
or before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, January 24, 2022.



352

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES OF THE REORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

December 13, 2021

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda

Closed Meeting

Call to Order

Reporting Out Action (if
any) Taken in Closed
Session

Introduction / Welcome
Acknowledgement of

Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

President Hinz called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA 90603.

None.

President Hinz declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:36 p.m.

President Hinz reconvened the meeting to order at 7:36 p.m.

The flag salute was led by William Hinz, Board of Trustees Board Vice
President.

Trustees Present: William A. Hinz, Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw
Anastasia M. Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea
Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services; Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services; and David Bennett, Assistant
Superintendent of Facilities and Operations

Staff Absent: None.

None.

President Hinz welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members
present, guests and CSEA President, Darleene Pullen.

None.
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the
December 13, 2021, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0) to approve the
minutes from the November 1, 2021, Regular Board Meeting.

Organization of the Board of  Every December an organization meeting is held to establish the upcoming



Trustees

Election of a President

Election of Vice-President

FElection of Clerk

Adoption of the Schedule of
Regular Meetings of the
Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District,
2022 Organizational Year
and the Regular Meetings of
the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee of the Lowell
Joint School District, 2022
Year

Election of Member to Serve
on Orange County
Committee Nominating
Committee for School
District Organization for One
Year

Election of Alternate
Member to Serve on the
Orange County Nominating
Committee on School
District Organization for One
Year

Approval of “Certification of
Signatures”

Election of Two Members to
Serve on the Board of
Directors of the Lowell Joint
Education Foundation

December 13, 2021
Page 353

year

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Melissa
Salinas to serve as President of the Board of Trustees for the 2022
organizational year.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Karen
Shaw to serve as Vice-President of the Board of Trustees for the 2022
organizational year.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), for Anastasia
Shackelford to serve as Clerk of the Board of Trustees for the 2022
organizational year.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), to adopt the
schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District, 2022 Organizational Year and the Regular Meetings of the
Citizens Bond Oversight Committee of the Lowell Joint School District, 2022
Year, as attached.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), for Mr.
William Hinz to serve on the Nominating Committee for the Orange County
Committee on School District Organization for one year

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), for Mr.
Anthony Zegarra to serve as an alternate on the Nominating Committee for
the Orange County Committee on School District Organization for one year.

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code Sections 35143, 42632,
and 42633, it was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote,
(5 — 0) to approve the “Certification of Signatures.”

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), for
Mrs. Anastasia Shackelford and Mr. Anthony Zegarra to serve as the two
members on the Board of Directors of the Lowell Joint Education Foundation



December 13, 2021
Page 354

Topics Not on the Agenda

Timely Information from the
Board and Superintendent

School Reports

Resolution 2021/22 No. 847,
Support of First Amendment
Right of “Freedom of
Speech” and “the right of the
people to assemble, and to
petition the Government for
redress of grievances.”

Los Angeles County Office
of Education (LACOE),
Contract to Participate in
School-Based COVID-19
Testing 2020-2023

Approval of a Positive
Certification for the First

Mr. Hinz passed the gavel and turned the meeting over to Mrs. Salinas so that
she may continue with the Organization of the Board of Trustees. Mr. Hinz
stated that it has been a pleasure and an honor to serve as the president this
past year. He wished Mrs. Salinas the best of luck and hoped that she has few
challenges this coming year. He believes that with the staff, community and
parents it make difficult tasks attainable.

Mrs. Salinas thanked Mr. Hinz for his service this last year and his many
years of service to the district.

Mrs. Shackleford stated that Mr. Hinz has been a wonderful role model for all
of them.

Mrs. Salinas said that she is honored to be here and serve as president.
None.

Mr. Coombs spoke of the census that takes place every ten years. Every
district that in by trustee area needs to assess their trustee areas based on new
census data. The first board meeting in January will discuss the trustee area
maps to see if there are any adjustments that need to be made to the trustee
boundaries to make the demography balanced according to the census data.
A second board meeting in January will have any recommendations of
adjustments to the trustee area boundaries. The approval of the plan will
happen at the February board meeting.

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote (5— 0) to adopt
Resolution 2021/22 No. 847 supporting the First Amendment Right of
“Freedom of Speech” and “the right of the people to assemble, and to petition
the Government for redress of grievances.”, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

In partnership with the LACOE COVID-19 Testing grant, Lowell Joint
School District is able to continue to operate in compliance with all legal
requirements related to COVID-19, which includes voluntary testing for all
staff, students, and parents, who wish to participate. In compliance with
Governor Executive Order, LISD also requires all non-vaccinated staff to
have a COVID-19 test once per week.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the
LACOE School-Based COVID-19 testing grant, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, stated "The
First Interim approval process would be acted upon over the next two



Interim Reporting Period to
comply with the December
15, 2021 Education Code
Deadline

Ratification of Scope
Amendment No.2 to Provide
Architectural /Engineering
Services for Meadow Green
Elementary and Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate
Schools with Ghataode
Bannon Architects (GBA)
for Anticipated
Modernization Projects

Approval of The Plan for
Educator Effectiveness
Block Grant

December 13, 2021
Page 355

meetings this year. Due to the transition to a new accounting and human
resources system, we've had some delays and are unable to produce the
detailed reports that accompany the First Interim. Education Code requires
the board to certify the financial condition of the district by December

15. Staff are recommending a positive certification of the financials at this
meeting. At the January 10 meeting, the board will be presented with the
financial statements and corresponding multi year. These will be forwarded to
OCDE for evaluation. OCDE reports to CDE by January 31, leaving
sufficient time for OCDE to evaluate our financial submissions. We're told it
takes 1-2 days to evaluate a district of our size."

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) approve a
“Positive Certification” for the First Interim reporting period to comply with
the December 15, 2021 Education Code deadline and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5 — 0), to ratify the
Scope Amendment No 2 with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) to provide
Architectural/Engineering Services for Meadow Green Elementary and
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate Schools for anticipated modernization projects
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents

The plan is intended to address identified needs within the District. As such,
actions developed within the LCAP to meet District Goals and State Priorities
that align with the criteria for the Educator Effectiveness Block Grant have
been identified and prioritized for the professional development plan. The
criteria for the Educator Effectiveness Grant includes:
e Coaching and mentoring of staff.
e Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and
improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas.
e Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated
learning.
Strategies to implement social-emotional learning.
Practices to create a positive school climate.
Strategies to improve inclusive practices.
Instruction and education to support implementing effective language
acquisition programs for English learners.
e New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged
in an education-related professional learning network.
e Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate curricula adopted
pursuant to Section 51226.7.
e Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified
educators in early childhood education, or childhood development.



December 13, 2021
Page 356

Authorization to Utilize
National Cooperative
Purchasing Alliance
Agreement with Howard
Technology Solutions, a
Division of Howard
Industries, Inc., (RFP #11-
15, Contract 01-45) for the
Purchase of Electronic
Display Technology at
Jordan Elementary

Ratification of Change Order
No. 3 with Silver Creek
Industries for Relocation of
Gas Line on the Modular
Building Project at Jordan
Elementary School

Consent Calendar

Approval of Agreement with
California School Boards
Association, for Gamut
Services (Gamut Meetings
and Policy) and Policy
Development Workshop for
the District Beginning in the
2021/2022 School Year

Purchase Order Report
2021/22 #5

Consolidated Check Register
Listing Report 2021/22 #4

Funds are allocated based on a formula related to District FTE with our
apportionment being $633,906.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5 — 0), to approve
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant plan, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Mr. Hinz asked how much had this bid been shopped around. Mr. Bennett
stated that this was similar to a piggyback. This has already been
competitively bid so that we do not have to go out a bid ourselves, as this is
allowed by the state. Mrs. Shaw asked when the work would be done for the
schools that already had their construction completed. Mr. Bennett stated we
have to go back out to bid for the actual work to be done but we do already
have the units ready to install. Mrs. Shackelford clarified that the work would
then be for Macy, Olita and El Portal as they have already completed their
construction work.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5 — 0), to approve
the authorization to utilize the NCPA contract with Howard Technology
Solutions, a Division of Howard Industries, Inc., (RFP #11-15, Contract 01-
45) for the Purchase of Electronic Display Technology at Jordan Elementary,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5 — 0), to ratify
Change Order No 3 with Silver Creek Industries for the Modular Building
Project at Jordan Elementary School, effective December 14, 2021, through
December 13, 2022, not to exceed $2,652.73, (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
6230-0000400), Measure LL, (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 —0), to
approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the agreement with CSBA, for Gamut services for the District
beginning in the 2021/2022 school year, at a total amount not to exceed
$18,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved Purchase Order Report 2021-22 #5, as attached, which lists all
warrants issued October 1, 2021, through October 31, 2021.

Approved Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/22 #4, as
attached, which lists all warrants issued October 1, 2021, through October 31,
2021.



Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2021/22 #5 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations,
Contract Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the Classified
Salary Schedule to reflect
the State of California
Minimum Wage Increase
for Step 1, effective January
1,2022

Approval of the 2021/2022
Revised Confidential Salary
Schedule, Clerical Error in
Unit Range F, Column #3

Approval of Agreement with
Orange County Department
of Education for GATE
Certification Training during
the 2021-22 School Year

Board Member/
Superintendent Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

December 13, 2021
Page 357

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/21 #5, as
attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and
retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the Classified Salary Schedule reflecting the State of California
minimum wage increase for Ranges 1-9 for Step 1, effective January 1, 2022,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents

Approved the revised 2021/2022 Confidential Salary Schedule reflecting the
correction of the clerical error to unit Range F, Column 3, and that the
Superintendent of designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for
GATE Certification during the 2021-22 school year for a total not to exceed
$4,200.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Mr. Coombs spoke of seeing the outstanding job of the El Portal staff present
at the CSBA conference. The evening of the CSBA conference, the Special
Education Blue Ribbon Action Team, under the direction of the director of
special education Kaleo Igarta, received a Golden Bell for their program.
This is the fifth golden bell for Lowell Joint School District in the last five
years.

The board members wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New
Year.

President Salinas declared the meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m. in accordance
with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further
public action would be taken

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



S

Lowell Joint School District
Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
Home of Scholars and Champions

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

Unless otherwise specified, all Closed Session meetings are held at 6:30pm and Open Sessions
held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Office, located at 11019 Valley Home,

Whittier, California.

First and Only Regular Meeting in December 2021
(Organizational Meeting)

Monday, December 13

TENTATIVE DATE — Pending Board Approval at December 13" the Board Organizational

Meeting

First Regular Meeting in January 2022

Second- Special Meeting in January, 2022

First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in April, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2022

First Regular Meeting in June, 2022
Second Regular Meeting in June, 2022

JULY - DARK

First and Only Regular Meeting in August, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in October, 2022
First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2022

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2022
(Organizational Meeting)

Monday, January 10

Tuesday, January 25 (By-Trustee A)
Monday, February 7

Monday, March 7

Monday, April 4

Monday, May 2-

Monday, June 13 (2" Monday)
Monday, June 27 (4" Monday)

Monday, August 8 (2™ Monday)
Monday, September 5

Monday, October 3

Monday, November 7

Monday, December 12 (2" Monday)



SCHEDULE OF CITIZEN BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - CBOC (Measure LL)
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

TENTATIVE DATE — Pending Board Approval at December 13" the Board Organizational
Meeting

First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2022 Tuesday, March 8"
First and Only Regular Meeting in June, 2022 Tuesday, June 7"
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2022 Tuesday, September 6"

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2022 Tuesday, December 6"



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021/22 NO. 847

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
SUPPORT OF FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHT OF “FREEDOM OF SPEECH”
AND “THE RIGHT OF THE PEOPLE TO ASSEMBLE,
AND TO PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES.”

WHEREAS, to declare it our policy that United States Attorney General Merrick Garland should
withdraw his memorandum dated October 4, 2021, in which he declared that the United States
Department of Justice is “committed to using its authority and resources to discourage” public
discourse that it deems to be “[t]threats against public servants” and to “prosecute them when
appropriate” (the “Memorandum”). Implementation of the Memorandum will chill the First
Amendment rights of our constituents to engage in free and open discussion of public issues, and
it is a misuse of federal power in an area traditionally governed by state and local authorities. We
are not afraid of open discourse over issues of concern before our agency and do not want or need
the heavy hand of federal law enforcement to intervene in that discourse.

WHEREAS, the First Amendment to the United States Constitution guarantees to all Americans
the right of “freedom of speech” and “the right of the people to assemble, and to petition the
Government for redress of grievances.” These rights are exercised daily before our agency
through regular communications by our constituents with our members at public meetings, letters
and emails to our members, and one-on-one contact consistent with state law. As elected
officials, we learn from this free and open discourse even when we disagree with the message,
and it is essential to good government.

WHEREAS, the National School Boards Association (“NSBA”) recently sent a letter to the
White House stating: “The National School Boards Association respectfully asks for federal law
enforcement and other assistance to deal with the growing number of threats of violence and
acts of intimidation occurring across the nation.” The NSBA offers no proof of a “growing
number of threats of violence and acts of intimidation.” Communications by our constituents on
issues of interest to this agency seldom, if ever, rise to the level of criminal misbehavior, and
local law enforcement is more than capable of dealing with problems if and when they arise.

WHEREAS, in response to the NSBA letter, Attorney General Garland issued the Memorandum,
which declares: “In recent months, there has been a disturbing spike in harassment, intimidation,
and threats of violence against school administrators, board members, teachers, and staff who
participate in the vital work of running our nation's public schools.” The Justice Department has
offered no proof that such “harassment, intimidation, and threats of violence” have occurred in
numbers that justify federal intervention. Nevertheless, the Memorandum further declares: “The
Department takes these incidents seriously and is committed to using its authority and resources
to discourage these threats, identify them when they occur, and prosecute them when appropriate.
In the coming days, the Department will announce a series of measures designed to address the



rise in criminal conduct directed toward school personnel.” Although the Memorandum
acknowledges, as it must, that “spirited debate about policy matters is protected under the
Constitution,” it makes no attempt to define what behavior qualifies as “spirited debate” and what
constitutes “criminal conduct” that it plans to prosecute. Accordingly, when our constituents
engage in public debate, they act at their peril that federal law enforcement will deem what they
regard as an exercise in free speech to be a prosecutable offense. This will deter some constituents
from participating in the open debate to which we are committed.

WHEREAS, General Garland is proceeding on a path that will imperil the free speech rights of
our constituents. In addition to the constitutional guarantees of free speech and assembly, we deem
it essential that our constituents remain free to speak their minds because the free exchange of
ideas helps us to govern better. The threat of federal law enforcement to intervene in what they
perceive as “threats of violence and acts of intimidation” undermines the open dialogue that we
need to govern. If even one of our constituents is dissuaded by the heavy hand of the federal
government from openly expressing that person’s views, it is one too many.

WHEREAS, threats of violence and intimidation are not protected speech and should rightly be
condemned. But public discourse should not be subject to the threat of criminal prosecution just
because it is uncomfortable for elected officials to hear. Also, local law enforcement, not the
federal government, is best situated to address behavior that crosses the line.

WHEREAS, in the National School Board Association (NSBA) October 22, 2021 apology letter
to School Board members, left parents out of the apology. It also failed to ask Attorney General
Garland to retract his Memorandum (dated October 4, 2021), written in response to the NSBA
letter, directing the FBI to intervene in local public discourse by parents when they speak to school
boards. Parents across the state and nation, ask that the NSBA apologize to parents and remove
the staff responsible for coordinating the call for federal law enforcement to intervene with local
school board matters. Furthermore, parents ask Attorney General Garland to revoke his
Memorandum in its entirety. He specifically states, “The Department takes these incidents
seriously and is committed to using its authority and resources to discourage these threats, identify
them when they occur, and prosecute them when appropriate. “

WHEREAS, as a local governing agency, we accept our duty to be responsive to our community
and listen to both positive and negative feedback. We are also committed to providing an open
forum for public meetings where there will be a free exchange of ideas. We are confident in our
ability to conduct open debate while maintaining decorum required by local law without the
intervention of the federal government.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED (1) we declare that this agency opposes the
intervention of federal law enforcement in the areas described in the Memorandum; (2) we
respectfully request that General Garland withdraw the Memorandum and discontinue Justice
Department plans for federal law enforcement to oversee public discourse before our agency; and
(3) we encourage our constituents actively to engage in free and open debate before this agency
without fear of criminal prosecution for expressing their views.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 13" day of December, 2021, at the regular meeting of the



Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of December, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, William Hinz, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of

Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above foregoing resolution

was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the

13 day of December, 2021, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and seal this 13" day of December,

2021.

. ’ Jim Coombs
Becretary to the Board of Trustees




Educator Effectiveness Grant-2021

Early Literacy-LCAP GOAL 2

As the community needs have shifted over the last few years, it has become evident that Lowell Joint needs to provide more
opportunities to develop school readiness skills for incoming students. Over the last few years, Transitional Kindergarten
classes have been opened at each elementary site. The district also runs a preschool to service students with special needs.
Prior to the school closures in March of 2020, the district had applied for and received a fundable score for a state-funded
preschool program. With two preschools in the area closing even before the pandemic, this was identified as a need from our
families. With the freezing of funding to new programs in March of 2020, we were unable to move forward with a preschool at
that time. We became involved with the First Five Orange County: Children and Families Commission when asked to
administer the Early Developmental Index (EDI) to Kindergarten students in order to provide comprehensive data for the city
of La Habra. This led to discussions about using the information for our district with the need to include our Los Angeles
county schools as well. First Five LA and First Five OC were able to work together to fund this for our district prior to the
pandemic. First Five OC provided consultants to support the writing of our application for a state-funded preschool, and
ultimately, First Five OC included us in their last round of funding so that we received an Early Childhood grant to develop
programs and services to better support early literacy. So while the district is still on hold with state-funding for a preschool,
we have continued to move forward with planning to better meet the early literacy needs of our community. A Teacher on
Special Assignment (TOSA) was hired to support the deliverables for the grant and provide professional development around
early literacy needs within the district. During the school closures, our primary grades were the most impacted in terms of
attendance and engagement. Our Kindergarten student had a chronic absentee rate of over 9% with both 1st and 2nd grades
above 6%. This is significantly higher than the other grade levels that ran between 2-4% for a district average of 4.34%. Given
that we may have additional students that postponed entry into schooling due to the pandemic along with the disrupted
schooling for many of our local preschools, we are anticipating this will be an area of greater focus through the cycle of this
LCAP at minimum.

State Priorities:

This goal helps to address the LCFF State Priority #2 Implementation of State Standards (Conditions for Learning) as well as
State Priority #4 Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes). This also addresses the Board Goals of Academic Excellence and
School/Family/Community Partnerships and Communication.

EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS CRITERIA:
#6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early identification,
and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

#7. Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may include
integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual and




‘sJeak SUIL0D 9y Ul SJuapn1s Suide) saduajjeyd P3LIBA Yl PUB UOIIUIAIIUI SUIpPaaU SIUPNIS JO JBGUUINU J31eaJd 3yl Ylog ssalppe 0} pausisap
SUOI1DB [BUOIIIPPE SE [|oM sk J1wapued ay3 03 Jord syuapnis Suioddns Ajnyssaoons uaaq aney 1eyy sadndesd 3u103uo ay} Jo Swos aJe |eo3

s1y1 ul pazuasasdal 0§ "3 naiyip Sutulea) Supew sialueq Jay3o pue ‘Suiules| aduelsip ul 2a12e.d jeuoildniisul ut sadueyd ‘Sutjooyds paydniisul
01 anp padojonsp Ajjny uaaq aney Jou Aew Jeyl s3as ||1ys punose Sulules| Joy saluniioddo apinoad 01 adejd axel 0} pasu Aew ey uoidniisul
1599 ‘15414 3ey) Ul sadueyd |ernualod 01 uoiIUIILL BY) S| Juepodwl Se ISNT "SeaJe 9S3Y1 Ul PIJU pAseaJdul 3Y) PUB SJU3PN]S JNO J0J IX3IUO0I JUALIND
ay1 uanIg seale 3say) 1y3i1ods 03 Juerodwi sem 3 ‘Loddns Jo WalSAS paJatL-IINIAL BUI UIYIIM ||} 353Y3 3JIYM "Adelan Ajieg 1o} pue syuapnis
JO SPa3u Y1|eaH |BIUDIA PUB |RUOIIOW] |BID0S BY3 JO} PRIJIIUAPI UAQ SAeY S|[OS paladiel aiow O110ads “1eah jooyds ZZ0Z-1Z0Z 2U3 ul swi

[Ny sasndwied 03 uin1al am se SuIag-||aM pue YiMoJ3 S, 3uapnis 1oy UISdU0D passaIdxa AeY SIap|oYaels (I “uoleindod Juapnis ANo JO spasu
SuiBueyd-1ans ay3 pue elep uo paseq paulyas Sulsg AjJUBISUOD Si WAISAS ||BJOAO BY] "SPI3U Y} eaH |BIUIA/|EUOIIOWT |BIJOS MOU pUR JOoIABY3Y
4oy spoddns ay1 apjoel 01 uedaq am ‘aae(d up Ind 249M SWAYSAS ASOY] Sy "PasU UO paseq suapnIs Jo sdnous pajadiel 2I0W ‘I3||ewS SSaIppe 0} ul
paJahe| pue padojaasp a1am (g Ja1) pue z Jai]) spoddns jeuoiippe uay ‘T 4311 Se UMOUY OSfe S| SIYL "SJuapnis jo Aliofew ay3 jo spasu ay) 39aw
PINOM 11 WOOJSSE)I 3] Ul U0NINASUI 153 ‘15414 Loddns 03 S3AIzeIIUL 9PpIM-1013sIp BulAjiauapl yum uedaq yJom ayl “(SSLIN) Hoddns o walsAs
paJall-NINA B JO eljaiquin 138.1e] 3y} Jopun sieaA M3y ise| 3yl JaA0 Suluiea] |eUoII0Wa |BID0S PUe ‘JOIARY3( ‘SDjWwapede Ul sjuadpnis Joj Joddns
JO S}9A3| Jead SuidojaAap U0 SNJ0) B U] SeY 213y} ‘Y1ISIF |00YIS JUIOS ||SMOT Sy UIYUM SJUIPNIS || 4O SPaau anbiun ay3 193w 0} 15pIo u|

¥ TVOD dv)T-310ddng Jo wia)sAS paJal-Dnp

000°00t B3JY Siy3 ul |e10] pajoafold
sluawoaide
jue}NsSu0d 9|qissod pue *G-0 s93e uaip|iyd yum saijiwey uipaoddns
000°0€ $92UN0s34 ‘SaINUISGNS ‘Bulules| pue syuapnis jooydsaid 1oy sad130e4d 153G punoJe Ju3do|aASp |BUOISSD}0.1d
sjuswaaJse
juensuod 3jgissod pue
000°'SE $924n0saJ ‘sa1ninisqns ‘Suiures) ‘jooyasald 1o} qy19 193l04d ul Sutuies}
$324N0sa (z-35:DSV) |eUOIIOW] |BID0S [S3JleUUOIISAND
000°'s pue ‘sa1nyisgns ‘Bujuied) sadels pue sa8y pue (£-DSY) saHeuuonsanp sadels pue sady uo sulutes|
*8ulusea| 10} USISIP [ESIBAIUN PUB ‘SIUBPNIS SPaaU |e1dads Yim
sjuswao43e Sujiom Joj sa1833e41S ‘S213084d BAISN|DUI UO JJB1S 10) SUlulel]} 91e3ISS3I3U ||IMm
1ueynsuod 9|qissod pue siyt "Jooyasaid uoieanpa |eads syl wouy uaspiyd e jooydsaid wealsjsulew
000°0¢€ ‘s924Nn0saJ ‘sainlnisqgns ‘uluied| 01 3jqe aq ||IM 1013SIp a3 ‘jooyasaid uoneanpa |esauad e jo Suluado ayl Yyam
SS9UIAIIAYT J0jeInp] Joj sasuadx3g pauueld uonduasag

‘Juswdojanap pooyp|iy3a 10 ‘UciIeINPa pooyp|iyd AjJea ul SI01BINPI PAJISSE|D PUE PAIEdILIMDD JO) SIIS21e11S pue ‘UolleInNpa ‘uondNIISU| *OTH#

*Aouaipyoud ajelalljiq

1Z0Z-1UBIr) SSOUIANIA 10jedcnpr




Educator Effectiveness Grant-2021

Refining our overall Multi-Tiered System of Support continues to be an ongoing means of addressing the needs of students at all levels. We are
developing additional services and interventions for our English Learners and Students with Disabilities. While we maintained the supports from
the prior year, there is clearly a need to provide additional intervention for students to close the achievement gap as opposed to maintaining
growth. We are adding some additional counseling and psychological supports for our UDPs, which will allow for more targeted support and
monitoring for these student groups that are below the overall average for the district. This is especially true for our English learners and
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students. We want to continue to monitor both the academic and socio-emotional needs of our Foster Youth
as well. We are currently evaluating the data from the LAS Links assessment to determine the focus for our English learners next year. We had
hoped to have the data in February for planning purposes, however, delays due to COVID and school closures did not allow for this. With the
close out of the year, we will look at the data as baseline information to plan with over the summer for beginning the 2021-2022 school year
with any necessary adjustments to our English learner supports. This will also allow us to analyze current SBAC data and ELPAC Summative data,
which is becoming available now, to make decisions for the coming year.

This addresses the LCFF State Priorities 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning), Priority 5: Student Engagement (Engagement), Priority 6:
School Climate (Engagement), Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning), and Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes (Pupil Outcomes). On a
local level, this goal is designed to meet Board expectations around Academic Excellence, School/Family/Community Partnerships and
Communication, High quality staff providing high quality service, and Safe, orderly, positive, respectful learning environments.

EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS CRITERIA:

#1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but not
limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus on
retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision making skills,
improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to engage in a
meaningful classroom teaching experience.

#2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas, including
English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.

#3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

#4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health services, and
other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

#5. Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multi-tiered systems of support, transforming a school-site’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and




$92JN0SAI |euoildniisul ay) ojul ASojouyr9) ajeldajul 0] Alessadau st 3uliolusw pue
00001 pue ‘sainiisgns ‘Suluies| ‘Buijapouws sseja-ul ‘Buryoeod Sujo3uo ‘SIIAIP |e21S0|0UYIBY Ul BSEAIIUI BY YL

SaALleRIUL 3pIM

-10141SIp U0 sJaped| Jaydea)
dojanap 03 saimunyoddo
Jauiel) Jo iauied)

‘siaad

SI19yJedl) mau Yoe0d pUB JOJUSW 0} SIDpEeD) JaYdeal 1oy sajjuntioddo se [|am se Suiuue|d-0d

403 yoddns pue jedpund pue Suljapow SSed-ul 1o} SYSOL Wouy Joddns Sapnjoul SIyL “10LISIP 3Y3 UIyim

000'0¢ Ma3Uu 3uo 1o} uiyoeo) sJjojesisiuilpe pue siayoeal mau 104 poddns Suiyoeod pue Suliolusw 3pIAocId

SSBUAAIIDAY] J0jeINp] 10} Sasuadx] pauueld uonduasag

w:ioa:wE pue w..::umou

e.SN ‘o€ m::q uo peas co_twm pm.._u se mw 50909 :o_uuwm ._mE._S _2:...
‘0Z0T ‘O€ dUN[ UO peaJ SUOJIIAS ASOY} Se ‘£ 9ZZTS UOI1I3s 0} Juensand pajdope wWNNJLLUIND [3pow 3y} pue ‘TT°50909 pue ‘8°50909 ‘"S0909
‘€°50909 ‘2'S0909 ‘T°S0909 ‘S0909 ‘9ZZTS SU01133s 03 Juensind pajdope spaepuels Jualuod dlwapede ay) 0} pausdije aq ‘s|qedijdde sy (z)
‘uoleiNp PaUIBISNS JO 3q PUE ‘UOI1ID|}d4 pue }oeqpady 1940 ‘poddns

madxa pue Suiyseod apiroad ‘@31dead A3 JO S|Ppow asn ‘uoniesoqe]jod Joddns ‘Sujuiea) saide ajerodiodut ‘pasnioy U0 ag (T)
:8uimojjoy ay3
JO 430q op ||eYsS uo1323s siy} 03 Juensind papinoid Sujused) Jeuoissajold Suiuiea) jeuoissajoad Jo sdidoy 10 31doy sy Ajiuapi 03 jjels Juajuod
pue 3}is|ooyds mojje 0} paSeinodua ale sapuade [euoIeINpa [e30] ‘spasu [idnd pue J03eanpa s1PaW Jusawdo|aAap jeuoissajold ainsud o] (d)
*(2) voisiaipgns jo sjuawaainbal ayy
uoddns 03 y40miau Sululea| |euoissajoid pajejal-uoizeanpa ue ul paseSua Apealje 10U S101e2NP3 10} sYJoMiau uluied] |euoissajoid maN "8

~Aduapyoid ajelall|iq
pue |en8uljiq aseaJou} 03 Axdeded SujuayiSuasls pue Sulpjing pue ‘seale Jud3u0d SSOJde pue ulyym uswdojaaap adendue| pajeadajul
apnpui Aew yoym ‘siaused) ysiSug 10j sweiSoid uonisinboe adendue) anndaye Sujuawajdwi J1oddns 03 UOIIEINPS puB UOKINIISU| “/#

‘spaau |euoiydadxa Y}m sjenpiaipul Joj swesSoad uonedsnpa pazijenpiaipul jo Juswdojanap pue
‘uoyednyuap! Ajaea Joy saandead 1s3q ‘Suiuaes) 104 uSiSap |ESIAIUN ‘0) pariWi] JouU Ing ‘Suipnput ‘sadidead aAIsnjou) anosdwi 03 saidalens ‘9

‘uo13eIUSLIO [eNnXas 10 ‘uoiFijaa ‘A1dIuy3a Jo 2.l ‘Ajjeuonjeu ‘aSensue] ‘uolssaidxa Japuas ‘Ayljuapl sapuad ‘aapuald ‘Ajjiqesip Suipnjpul
‘soIsKIadRIRYD PaAIallad JO [en)doe uo paseq uoilepiwijul pue ‘SulAjing ‘Quswssesey ‘uoneujwidsip Suiusaasd pue ‘spunoidyoeq Jluyla

1Z0Z-1UeIY) SSOUIANIIJJT 10jeInpy




Educator Effectiveness Grant-2021

program.

Standards Aligned Instruction

Description

Planned Expenses for Educator Effectiveness

Provide additional professional development in state standards. Training, substitutes, and 10,000
This includes ongoing support for Thinking Maps and Write from the Beginning to | resources
support literacy development across all subject areas. Some of the specific
professional development targeting STEAM is included under the section for Goal
5 of the LCAP.
Ongoing training and support for working with English learners including Training, substitutes, 100,000
materials, intervention supports, and the ELD standards. This includes support for | possible consultants, and
the Dual Language program and Project GLAD. resources
Teachers will collaborate regularly to monitor student progress, dialogue about Substitutes and resources 25,000
best practices, and design intervention programs.
Ongoing training and/or support for best practices, including but not limited to: Training, substitutes, 235,000
-Visible Learning possible consultants, and
-Professional Resources resources
-Explicit Direct Instruction (EDI)
- Guided Language Acquistion Design (Project GLAD) This includes the TMLC:
-MTSS Network Thinking Maps Learning
-Thinking Maps Community platform to
-Write from the Beginning support teacher networking
-iReady on this initiative (3 years at
-Universal Design for Learning 30K each year)
-GATE
Projected Total in this Area 400,000

Pupil Outcomes

Description

Planned Expenses for Educator Effectiveness

Additional training in ABA for staff as a primary goal to re-engage students in
meaningful learning opportunities by providing intervention for behavior, mental
health, and other nonacademic barriers to learning.

Consultant fees, substitute
costs, and or additional paid
hours for training after

40,000




‘VIH3LI4D SSINIAILIIA43 YO1voNna3d

-01naas Ajjenb ySiy Suipinoad yeis Aljenb ySiH pue 82uaj|99X] J1Wapedy punoie suonedadxa pieog 193w 03 pausisap si |eod siyl ‘|9 [BX0)|
e uQ ‘(sawodInQ jidnd) sawodnQ idnd 4ay1Q :8 Alioud pue ‘(3uluies Jo SUOIHPUOD) SSIIJY 3SIN0D 1/ Aluougd ‘(Juswase3u3) ayewi) |ooyds
:9 Ajond ‘(auawasesu3) Juswasdesu3 Juapnis :G Ajioud ‘(Suiuiean Jo suollpuo)) spiepuels S1elS 1Z S9liold 81e1S 4407 9Yl SISsaIppe sty

"SaINljIge pue sjua|e} anbiun J1ay) 9seIMOYS 01 SI9|IN0 pue saiunyoddo

diysiapes| ‘INVILS pue SUIpod ‘S1ie 3yl PUB JiSNW O} SSIIJB SARY PINOYS SJUIPNIS ||B 1Byl 3A313] O3} anu3uod 3/ "uoiedidipied o) uoledyuap!
31VD 2J4inbau J0u op 1ey) saiunoddo JuswWydILIUS Surteald pue ‘Aep ayl UIYHM UOHINIISUI 10edWI 0 SIUBPNIS F1VD YHM Sunjiom 1oy sadioeld
159q Ul S1aydea] [|e Sululel) ‘UONEIYIIUBP! 31VD 04 SWIOU [BI0] pUe saunseaw ajdilnw sapndul 32y} WdlsAs uonesyiuap! saisuayalduiod

e Sudojanap SI 1911SIP 3Y1 ‘PUIW U1 SIY} YUAA "SIUSPNIS J1YD paiyiauapl Ajlewoy 3snf 01 ssede 3uniwi| 30u 3)Iym wesdoud aAISaY0d aJ0w e pue
saiunoddo 210w dojaAap 03 paau am 1yl }oeqpaa) papiacid aaey sjualed pue jeis ylog ‘wetdoud 3Ly pazijew.o) e Jnoylm juswdojaasp
JU3je) puUe JUBWYILIUR 1oddns 03 swelSosd ppe 0} PANUIIUOD Sey JUIOf ||9MOT ‘IOLIISIP B SY "J0U d4e 3WOos pue aplaoid 01 3|qe e saljlwey

awos 1ey) shemyied 0] ss302e 21INb3J UBLO YIIYM S||BjS AINJUD 3STZ dOjaAap pue 9usLadXa 0 [00YdS JO 3PISINO saunpoddo o) ssadde |enbd
aARY $1UBPNIS [[B 10U 18y} dlwapued ay3 Sulnp JUIPIAS AJ9A BWEI] Y ‘SILUOY SWODUI MO| W) BUILLOD SIUSPNIS INO JO %0F UeY] 3JOW YIM

G [209 dV)T-Iuawdo[aAd( [[IHS AINIUd) ISTZ PUR JUSIWYILIUT

000°€S

eaJy SIy1 ul |e1o] paldalfoad

000°€

‘papaau

1 51502 93N}ISqns pue
uoijelisi8al 104 ale spuny
"1S0D |eWIUIW 1B PaJayo
s3ujuiely jeruawa|ddns
2JE 3JBY] JaAIMOY

‘Jueu8 ay3 ysnouys 1oy pred
aJe 53502 jo Ajuolew ay],

‘AJuno?) a8uel 03 BulAOW JUIS SN JO) FJOMISU MBU B S| YIIYym
‘(3ueJd sao1nIas y1eay jeyuaw) YSSHIN 3000 3yi y3noiayl poddns pue Butuled|

000°s

‘jeod

poddng o waisAs paJst]
-IHNN 3yl Jspun dvd1 =2yl 4o
1ed se papnjoul aJe SIy} 10y
S1S00 |RUOINPPY "S2INUISONS
pue uoI1elIsI3a4 10} S1S0D

‘seaJje 3say) ul spoddns apiaosd 03 SWOOISSe)D
ojui ysnd 1ey3 sudaiut ydAsd pue 3uljasunod sapnjoul siy| "SuluJed] |euoijowd
[e1d0s pue ‘a3130eid paw.oul-ewnel} ‘S|gd UO JJel1s 10) Juswdo|anap [euolssaj0id

000°S

"S9INUISQNS pue uojles)si3ad
104 51502 yM 3000
y8nouys pasaygo Suiuies)

‘8uiyoeal-0d punose
sJaydeal Joj suoddns yum Suoje spaau [e12ads Y1Im SIUIPNIS INO YIM SupIom
ul S|opoW Papua|q Jo} Sa1891.11S |BUOIIINIISU] UO JUSWAOIASP |RUOISS40.d

jooyas

1Z07Z-1URIN) SSaUIANDIJJJT 103ednpy




Educator Effectiveness Grant-2021

#2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas, including
English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.

#3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

#8. New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to support

the requirements of subdivision (c).

Description

Planned Expenses for Educator Effectiveness

Training teachers in depth and complexity to support critical thinking and high GATE Certification training 40,000
levels of rigor in the classroom benefits all students. As a small district with and training in
typically two teachers at a grade level per site, it is important to train all teachers. | administration of the
This ensures that all students will have access to a highly qualified teacher who Universal Screeners. Costs
understands the unique needs of gifted and talented learners and can include consultant and
differentiate instruction accordingly. There is a new GATE Network through substitutes.
OCDE that teachers are able to participate in as part of the ongoing follow up to
initial training.
With the increase in technological devices, ongoing training is necessary to Attendance at trainings and | 60,000
integrate technology within the instructional program in meaningful ways to conferences such as CUE in
develop deep understanding of content area standards. This includes training on | addition to internal
some of the resources available to engage students in hands-on experiences like | professional development
Spheros and Ozobots for coding, ViewSonic Boards in the classroom, 3D printers, | opportunities.
green screen set-ups and so forth.
Projected Total in this Area 100,000

TOTAL: $633,097




Region XIV Education Service Center

1850 Highway 351
Abilene, TX 79601-4750
325-675-8600

FAX 325-675-8659

Thursday, July 1%, 2021

Howard Technology Solutions

ATTN: Yareasia D. Ellis

PO Box 1590

Laurel, MS 39441

Re: Annual Renewal of NCPA contract #01-45

Dear Robert:

Region XIV Education Service Center is happy to announce that Howard Technology
Solutions has been awarded a two-year term contract renewal for Technology Solutions based

on the proposal submitted to Region XIV ESC.

The contract will expire on October 31%, 2023, completing the eighth year of a possible eight
year term. If your company is not in agreement, please contact me immediately.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 325-675-8600.

Sincerely,

S Lt

Shane Fields
Region XIV, Executive Director



Phone; 1.888.912.3151 Howard Computers

Fax: 1.601.399.5077 " P.O. Box 1588
Online: www.howardcomputers.com Laurel, MS 39441

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Online Quotation

Quote No: KJ2 1160752.00 Quote Date: November 08, 2021
Customer Name: Alan Mao Phone Number: 5629430211
Company Name: Lowell Joint School District Fax Number:

Quote Name: Optec Displays

Category Description Qty. Unit Price Ext. Price
System Type: Accessories

1: Display Specifications Product Line: Infinity LED Pixel Pitch: 10.0mm Matrix Size: 120 x 256
Viewing Area: 3' 11 1/4' x 8' 4 13/16' Cabinet Size: 3' 11 1/4' x 8'4 13/16' x 6 11/16' Color:
RGB Color Processing: RGB 281 Trillion Levels-M LED's per pixel: Red: 1 Green: 1 Blue: 1
Total # of LED's; 92160 Character Size: 2.75 Inches # of Lines/Char. Line: 17 line(s), 42
characters Brightness: 8000 NIT's (+-5%) Viewing Angle: 160 Degrees Horizontal Display
Configuration: Single Face (1 Cabinet - Master) Maintenance Door: Front Cabinet Design: 1 $17,495.00 $17,495.00
Module Display Net Weight: 393.94 Ibs. per face (+/~ 10%) Ventilation: Rear Vent Standard
Features Dimming Levels: 100 - Auto & Manual Dimming/Temp. Sensor: Included Crate:
Included Software: MeCloud Software Upgrade: 5 Years Software Upgrades Software
Training: Webinar
MPN: HB 10mm SMD Full Color

Sub-Total: $17,495.00

Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: $1,793.24

Enviromental Fee: $0.00
Total for Item 1: $19,288.24

This quote will expire December 08, 2021.
To expedite your order, please include your quote number with your Purchase Order.

Total for all pre-configured items A

Sub-Total: $17,495.00

Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: $1,793.24

Enviromental Fee: $0.00
Total: $19,288.24

Notes:
Payment Term: 50% Deposit

Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. Packaging, Shipping, and Handling fees are not included unless
specifically stated. Prices and lease payments do not include applicable taxes. Ship dates are approximations and are not
guarantees. Quick ship items not available in Alaska, Hawaii, or outside the United States. Specific state laws may affect
shipment of products.

Any order for kiosks must be canceled prior to 21 days from the scheduled date of shipment to avoid incurring a 50% cancellation
fee. Any cancellation made within that 21-day window will automatically incur a charge equivalent to 50% of the total kiosk order
being canceled.



Howard reserves the right to charge a 25% restocking fee for cancellation of a purchase order after Howard has commenced
fulfillment of the order. Howard may, with notice, cancel any purchase order at any time without any liability to the Purchaser.
Howard reserves the right to charge the Purchaser full purchase price for delaying shipment of a purchase order for an extended
period of time which then results in the cancellation of said order.

Given the current uncertainties related to international trade, Howard hereby reserves the right to unilaterally revise the prices
quoted herein in the event its manufacturing or procurement costs for such goods increase due to the imposition by the United
States or any other country of new or higher tariff(s) or of any other similar tax, fee or charge.

If Purchaser fails to pay any invoice in full within the time quoted herein, Howard may, without notice, accelerate the due date of
all outstanding invoices and require that all outstanding invoices, including any interest thereon, be immediately due and payable
in full.

Howard's product warranties and return policies and related information, which are available at
https:/iwww.howardcomputers.com/support/warranties.cfm and https://www.howardcomputers.com/support/returnpolicy.cfm, are
fully adopted and incorporated herein by reference. These may also be obtained by calling 1-888-912-3151 or emailing
webmaster@howardcomputers.com.

THIS QUOTATION IS EXPRESSLY LIMITED TO, AND EXPRESSLY MADE CONDITIONAL ON, PURCHASER'S ACCEPTANCE
OF THE TERMS SET FORTH OR INCORPORATED HEREIN; HOWARD OBJECTS TO ANY DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL
TERMS.



=" SILVER
CREEK

Bulilding for the Next Generatlon

Change Order 3

Owner Change Order In House Change Order :
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021

Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES

Owner: Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries Inc. proposes to furnish all material and labor to perform the following at S

the above stated site for the sum of: 2,652.73
Description Of Work: |Reroute gas line and stub out at Admin building per District's request and preference.
Total of all Sub Contractor Work: 3 1,912.00
Sub Contractor Markup: 5% S 95.60
Sub Total: $ 2,007.60
Total Work by General $ 340.00 See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 15%  $ 51.00
Sub Total: S 391.00
Total Work to be Completed $ 2,398.60
Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50% S 227.87
Sub Total S 2,626.47
Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 26.26
Grand Total: S 2,652.73
This Change Order will Require 3 Additional Days to complete this project and are included in this COR

* Not including days accrued from the date COR is submitted and
returned to originator,signed & approved.

Submitted By: Karen Barzilai Date: 11/29/21
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: Date:
Title

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571 Phone: (951) 943-5393  Fax: (951) 943-2211



Item Quanity  Cost Per Qty Total

Site Labor Reroute Gas line in Admin building 1 $ 1912000 $ 1,912.00
Site Labor Remove and Reinstall Exterior Sheathing 4 $ 85.000 $ 340.00



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021 FROM 10/01/2021 TOQ10/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99A0006 SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING 282.24 282.24 0109120005 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99A0007 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 2,135.84 2,135.84 0100000065 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99B0028 SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 44,993.01 44,993.01 2100000009 6230 Construction
R99B0030  A-TECH CONSULTING INC 8,529.00 8,529.00 2100000009 6282 Consultant/Contractor
R99B0031 ELITE MODULAR LEASING & SALES 82,600.00 82,600.00 2100000004 5620 Lease/Portables
R99F0036 LOWES 39.55 39.55 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99F0037 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET 651.82 269.71 0100000092 4300 Materials and Supplies
382.11 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0038 US NATIONAL CORP 73,800.00 73,800.00 1400000007 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R9Y9F0039 AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES & SER 319.12 219.12 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
100.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0040  AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES & SER 448.21 323.21 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
125.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0041 A-1 FENCE COMPANY 1,390.00 1,390.00 0100000091 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0042  THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 430.50 430.50 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0043 UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. 1,107.41 1,030.74 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
76.67 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0044 HAUFFE COMPANY 125,000.00 125,000.00 4000000018 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99F0045  ABES PLUMBING INC. 4,100.00 2,100.00 0100000089 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
800.00 0100000093 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
1,200.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY99F0046 ALPHA & OMEGA LOCK & KEY LLC 125.00 125.00 0100000108 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0047 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 247.50 247.50 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0048 T3 CONTRACTORS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1400000005 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 1 Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:55:42



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021

FROM 10/01/2021 TO10/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER YENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R9Y9F0049 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 345.00 345.00 0100000096 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0050  BUG FLIP 205.00 100.00 0100000121 5570 Pest Control

50.00 0100000138 5570 Pest Control

30.00 0100000141 5570 Pest Control

25.00 0100000142 5570 Pest Control
R99F0051 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA 236.43 236.43 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99F0052  DANIELS TIRE SERVICE INC. 70.91 70.91 0100000098 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0053 LOWES 73.90 39.55 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies

18.05 0100000093 4300 Materials and Supplies

16.30 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0054 ALPHA & OMEGA LOCK & KEY LLC 214.99 214.99 0100000108 4300 Materials and Supplies
R9910001 US NATIONAL CORP 113,800.00 113,800.00 1400000003 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R9910002 COLLEEN PATTERSON 8,500.00 8,500.00 0100000071 5850 Conslt/Ind Contractors(NonEmp)
R99M0045 APPLE INC. 333.65 333.65 0109110014 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0046 AMERICAN EXPRESS 673.19 673.19 0100890003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0047 AMERICAN EXPRESS 38.50 38.50 (0100000056 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99IM0048 AMERICAN EXPRESS 330.74 330.74 0156400020 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0049 AMERICAN EXPRESS 358.94 358.94 0100000298 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0050 AMERICAN EXPRESS 28.87 28.87 0156400010 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0051 AMERICAN EXPRESS 162.07 162.07 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0052 AMERICAN EXPRESS 158.73 158.73 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0053 AMERICAN EXPRESS 53.90 53.90 0156400007 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0054 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,812.35 2,812.35 0156400005 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99MO0055 AMERICAN EXPRESS 42.07 42.07 0156400009 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 2 Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report ID: PO0O10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:55:42



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021 FROM 10/01/2021 TO010/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99M0056 AMERICAN EXPRESS 688.81 110.21 0174250040 4300 Materials and Supplies
110.21 0174250041 4300 Materials and Supplies
137.76 0174250042 4300 Materials and Supplies
110.21 0174250043 4300 Materials and Supplies
110.21 0174250044 4300 Materials and Supplies
110.21 0174250045 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0057 AMERICAN EXPRESS 269.95 150.92 0156400017 4300 Materials and Supplies
119.03 0156400022 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0058 AMERICAN EXPRESS 51.78 51.78 0108110003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R9IM0059 AMERICAN EXPRESS 126.62 87.96 0156400007 4300 Materials and Supplies
38.66 0165000012 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0060 AMERICAN EXPRESS 445.00 445.00 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99M0061 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,201.47 2,201.47 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
RY99M0062 AMERICAN EXPRESS 625.00 625.00 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99M0063 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,576.47 1,576.47 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99M0064 AMERICAN EXPRESS 54.02 54.02 0130100010 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0065 AMERICAN EXPRESS 274.52 274.52 0100000301 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0106 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 56.92 56.92 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0107 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 378.40 378.40 0105110019 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0109 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 26.06 26.06 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0111 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 979.02 979.02 0105110003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0112  ASSOCIATION OF CALIF. SCHOOL A 750.00 750.00 0156400005 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99R0113  WILLIAM V.MACGILL & CO. 73.85 73.85 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0114  STUDIES WEEKLY 161.85 161.85 0163000002 4130 Testbooks
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 3 Current Date:

Report ID: PO010

<Ver. 020703>

Current Time:



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021

FROM 10/01/2021 TOQ10/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R9IRO115 TONY PAINTING 19,850.00 19,850.00 1400000009 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY99R0116 BRAINPOP LLC 3,050.00 3,050.00 0100590006 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0117 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 504.73 504.73 0163000003 4130 Testbooks
R99R0118  SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 1,131.18 784.98 0156400022 4300 Materials and Supplies
346.20 0165000029 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0119 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 12,675.00 12,675.00 0132120034 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0120 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES 6,000.00 6,000.00 0140350028 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99R0121 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE 713.53 713.53 0105110006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0123  HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 3,600.00 3,600.00 0100510004 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0124  SOCIAL THINKING 270.00 270.00 0156400022 5200 Travel and Conferences
RY99R0125  PRO-ED 80.48 80.48 0156400032 4300 Materials and Supplies
RI99IR0126 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 444.00 444.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99R0127 DEAD AND BURIED INC. 1,102.50 1,102.50 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0128  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 94.76 94.76 0105110037 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0129  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 100.85 100.85 0105110037 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0130 VEX ROBOTICS 550.15 550.15 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0131 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 878.27 878.27 0100980006 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0133  SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 1,799.90 1,799.90 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0134 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD ASS 55.00 55.00 0100000068 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0135 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 193.14 193.14 0100880004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0136 NEARPOD INC 5,200.00 5,200.00 0130100031 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0137 PRO-ED 788.30 579.92 0156400022 4300 Materials and Supplies
208.38 0165000029 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 4 Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:55:42



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021 FROM 10/01/2021 TO10/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
RY99R0138  *** CONTINUED ***
RY99R0138  GP GRAPHICS 570.00 570.00 0100590005 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
RI9R0139  WPS 345.09 281.14 0156400022 4300 Materials and Supplies
63.95 0165000029 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0140  SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 1,150.89 950.30 0156400022 4300 Materials and Supplies
200.59 0165000029 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0141 LA HABRA MUSIC CENTER 417.85 417.85 0105110036 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0143 BALFOUR YEARBOOK 272.07 272.07 0105110034 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0144  IBEE GROUP LLC 2,495.50 2,495.50 0109110004 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0145  SDIINNOVATIONS 800.48 800.48 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0146 DATA IMPRESSIONS 3,676.80 3,676.80 0100510007 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99R0147 DATA IMPRESSIONS 88,228.54 24.00 0174250040 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.76 0174250040 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
24.00 0174250041 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.76 0174250041 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
24.00 0174250042 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.76 0174250042 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
24.00 0174250043 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.76 0174250043 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
24.00 0174250044 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.76 0174250044 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
24.00 0174250045 4300 Materials and Supplies
14,680.74 0174250045 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99R0150 FITNESS FINDERS INC. 343.97 343.97 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0151 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES 206.06 206.06 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0152 MONOPRICE INC. 71.47 71.47 0108880020 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: § Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report ID: PO0O10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:55:42



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021

FROM 10/01/2021 TO0Q10/31/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99R0154 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 260.00 260.00 0100000071 5200 Travel and Conferences
RIIRO155  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 197.99 197.99 0105110037 4300 Materials and Supplies
RIIRO156 J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 60.64 60.64 0105110036 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0157 J.W.PEPPER & SON INC., 166.23 166.23 0105110037 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0158 YORKTOWN 353.00 353.00 0100000065 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0159 BEARCOM 34.13 34.13 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0160 COYOTE FFA ALUMNI & SUPPORTERS 60.00 60.00 0100000068 4300 Materials and Supplies
RI99RO161 COALITION FOR ADEQUATE SCHOOL 691.00 691.00 0100000098 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99R0162 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 1,799.90 1,799.90 0100590003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0163 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 2,028.76 2,028.76 0100000199 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0164 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 220.84 220.84 0100000199 4300 Materials and Supplies
R9950003 GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAP 146,632.50 146,632.50 0165000022 5100 Subagreement for Serv
R9950004 ADMINISTRATIVE SERYV. CO-OP 28,665.00 28,665.00 0165000022 5100 Subagreement for Serv
R99T0026 NMK CORPORATION 1,323.00 1,323.00 0108880020 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99U0007 TIME WARNER CABLE 30,000.00 30,000.00 0108880045 5910 Communications
R99U0008 WARE DISPOSAL 5,100.00 5,100.00 0100000287 5560 Waste Disposal
R99U0009 T-MOBILE 31,500.00 22,000.00 0108880045 5910 Communications

9,500.00 0132120022 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99X0017 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & 125,000.00 125,000.00 0100000068 5820 Legal, Audit, & Election Costs
R99Z0003 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 13,172.39 4,032.43 0185100005 4300 Materials and Supplies

834.75 0185100006 4300 Materials and Supplies
4,588.70 0185100007 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,477.98 0185100008 4300 Materials and Supplies
422.75 0185100009 4300 Materials and Supplies

User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 6 Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:55:42



PO
NUMBER

R99Z,0003

R99Z.0004
R997.0005
R997.0006

R9970007

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

YENDOR

*** CONTINUED ***

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.
BEST LAWNMOWER INC.
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION

Fund 01 Total:
Fund 14 Total:

Fund 21 Total:
Fund 40 Total:

Total Amount of Purchase Orders:

LOWELL JOINT SD

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 12/13/2021

PO
TOTAL

168.39
1,620.62
7,414.36

1,606.96

570,542.39
208,650.00
136,122.01
125,000.00

1,040,314.40

ACCOUNT
AMOUNT

815.78
168.39
1,620.62

1,974.50
1,067.89
1,652.02
1,613.61
1,106.34

120.45

14.62
41048
372.06
189.94
499.41

ACCOUNT

NUMBER

0185100017 4300
0100000089 4300
0100000108 4300

0100000091 5630
0100000092 5630
0100000093 5630
0100000094 5630
0100000098 5630

0100000092 4300
0100000093 4300
0100000094 4300
0100000095 4300
0100000096 4300
0100000098 4300

FROM 10/01/2021 TOQ10/31/2021

OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Repairs or Maintenance
Repairs or Maintenance
Repairs or Maintenance
Repairs or Maintenance
Repairs or Maintenance

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000298 V9903217 EDGENUITY, INC. 828905 OH 10/01/2021 MW IS 55,400.00
99 00000299 V9903240 GAMA CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC 6251 OH 10/01/2021 MW IS 2,450.00
99 00000300 U9900001 CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM 08050904 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 4,764.42
99 00000301 U9%00002 FRONTIER 0910100921 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 1,229.51
99 00000302 F9900033 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 318001 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 13,172.39
99 00000303 F9900047 LOWE S 901937 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 39.55
99 00000304 E9900144 MAYRA RODRIGUEZ 080621REIMB OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 42.21
99 00000305 U9900003  MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 409062241 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 12.86
99 00000306 V9903234 MOON VALLEY NURSERY 45187 OH 10/07/2021 MW RV 3,515.00
99 00000307 F9900054 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET S$100523256.001 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 651.82
99 00000308 U9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON JULY-AUG21 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 40,130.14
99 00000309 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO AUG-SEP21 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 1,679.73
99 00000310 U9900008  T-MOBILE 0821092021 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 924.41
99 00000311 F9900060 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 57026 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 168.39
99 00000312 U9900009  VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 9888588588 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 950.65
99 00000313 09900010  WARE DISPOSAL 784073 OH 10/07/2021 MW IS 729.08
99 00000314 F9900002 AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES & SER 49882 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 237.79
99 00000315 F9900002 AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES & SER 47403 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 31042
99 00000316 F9900002 AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES & SER 49882 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 219.12
99 (00000317 V9900008  ADMINISTRATIVE SERV. CO-OP 8121-1,3,4,5 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 19,292.00
99 00000318 E9900115 KRISTA VAN HOOGMOED 09222021 . OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 112.28
99 00000319 V9900103 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 434940090921 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 1,488.59
99 00000320 V9900104 LEADER SERVICES CDS 5645 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 63.12
99 00000321 E9900143 MATTHEW CUKRO 092721.1 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 324.35
99 00000322 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 16109856 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 3,633.23
99 00000323 V9900134  OCDE 94RI11063 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 400.00
99 00000324 U9900006  SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 180071233235 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 19,648.56
99 00000325 F9900055 PQ BIDS, INC. LISD003 OH 10/08/2021 MW IS 10,000.00
99 00000326 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 21/22 PROP/LTIAB OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 247,672.00
99 00000327 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER S979WC OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 82,031.00
99 00000328 V9900013  AMERICAN EXPRESS R99R0043 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 12,995.53
99 00000329 19900011 GINA TRINIDAD 913202-R99R0076 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 273.75
99 00000330 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 62136 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 456.44
99 00000331 V9903254  J&C BOOKS, LLC 1-2282 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 992.25
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hemandez Page Current Date: 12/03/2021
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register 1 Current Time: 08:49:21



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000332 E9900115 KRISTA VAN HOOGMOED REIMBURSEMENTOH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,658.19
99 00000333 V9900104 LEADER SERVICES CDS 5585 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 248.31
99 00000334 V9900126  N2Y INV-1042250 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,875.72
99 00000335 V9900134  OCDE 94P14421 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 235,544.91
99 00000336 V9900142 POWER SCHOOL GROUP LLC INV270767 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 3,649.95
99 00000337 $9990005 SONOVA USA, INC. 5134583166 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 2,499.33
99 00000338 V9900180  SPARKLETTS 15734879092621 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 163.77
99 (00000339 U9900007 TIME WARNER CABLE 0846243081421 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,596.65
99 00000340 U9900007 TIME WARNER CABLE 0846243091421 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 8,033.02
99 00000341 N9900014  UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. 81198146 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,107.42
99 00000342 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 804523 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,779.53
99 00000343 V9900206  WHITTIER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 40370 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 450.00
99 00000344 V9900212  WPS WPS-358493 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 301.97
99 00000345 N9900004 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY SEPT2021 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 10,095.63
99 00000346 N9900007  GOLD STAR FOODS JULY2021 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 1,976.13
99 00000347 N9900007  GOLD STAR FOODS SEPT2021 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 28,135.46
99 00000348 B9990014  KING OFFICE SERVICES K0-20559-1-002 OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 12,844.00
99 (00000349 U9900006 SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 21-4205-JORDAN OH 10/11/2021 MW IS 44,993.01
99 00000350 V9900020  ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & 631535 OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 12,917.50
99 00000351 V9900039  CODESP 4865 OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 2,200.00
99 00000352 E9903244 CRISTIAN BOGDAN MILEAGE-SEPT20 OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 57.65
99 00000353 V9900056  DELTA DENTAL BE004643687 OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 1,780.89
99 00000354 F9900031 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 42986 OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 6,177.94
99 00000355 E9900087 JOHN ZAPPULLA MILEAGE-SEP20210H 10/12/2021 MW IS 68.43
99 00000356 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 5920CIP OH 10/12/2021 MW IS 286,346.00
99 00000357 F9900001 A-1 FENCE COMPANY 68154 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 1,390.00
99 00000358 V9903238 POLAR 331625615 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 12,071.75
99 00000359 V9903205  PACIFIC CONTRACTORS APP#1 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 105,450.00
99 00000360 V9903211  TONY PAINTING APP#1 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 18,857.50
99 00000361 V9903206  US NATIONAL CORP APP#1 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 70,110.00
99 00000362 B9990010  ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP#10-MA OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 20,787.90
99 00000363 B9990010  ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP#10-JO OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 1,704,279.10
99 00000364 B9990011 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS 4552 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 4,597.29
99 00000365 B9990011 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS 4561 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 1,142.64

User:

DHERNANDE?Z - Darlene Hemandez
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 12/03/2021
Current Time: 08:49:21



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000366 B9990011 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS 4582 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 8,119.80
99 00000367 B9990013 HAUFFE COMPANY 420 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 14,112.00
99 00000368 V9900160 RMA GROUP 76324 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 8,560.75
99 00000369 V9900160 RMA GROUP 76757 OH 10/13/2021 MW IS 3,994.50
99 00000370 F9900011 BEST LAWNMOWER, INC. 105536 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 1,672.32
99 00000371 F9900014 BUG FLIP 474633 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 310.00
99 00000372 F9900015 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA 490478 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 236.43
99 00000373 F9900018 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 0F19624282 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 7.414.37
99 00000374 19900004 COLLEEN PATTERSON LOWELL093021 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 5,822.50
99 (00000375 F9900023 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE, INC. 140102255 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 70.92
99 00000376 19900007 DEBRA LEES 022A OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 1,400.00
99 00000377 V9900137 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD ASS 10142021 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 55.00
99 00000378 F9900059 THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION 644057648 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 1,606.94
99 00000379 F9900060 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 15317 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 430.50
99 00000380 V9903235 US BANK 6037049 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 250.00
99 (00000381 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 804525 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 1,061.58
99 00000382 B9903230  TWINING CONSULTING 10418 OH 10/15/2021 MW IS 1,495.18
99 00000383 E9900023 AUDRA SCHAAP 09292021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 637.73
99 00000384 E9900084 JIM COOMBS 10/9/21REIMBURS OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 302.17
99 00000385 V9903234 MOON VALLEY NURSERY 45187RE OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 3,515.00
99 00000386 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 16025678 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 1,614.89
99 (00000387 V9900134 OCDE 94R10330 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 5,000.00
99 00000388 V9900144  PRO-ED 2905976 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 306.64
99 00000389 E9900189 SHERYL MCDONALD 09/29/2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 7.82
99 00000390 F9900045 LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMIT SEPT2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 55.00
99 00000391 V9903228 LOVE TO SNACK LLC SEPT2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 1,179.36
99 (0000392 N9900009 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY SEPT2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 5,701.47
99 00000393 N9900013 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PIZZA SEPT2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 9,753.20
99 00000394 N9900015 VALPRO INC. SEPT2021 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 2,947.91
99 00000395 B9903229 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 2018019 OH 10/18/2021 MW IS 539.96
99 00000396 V9903214 806 TECHNOLOGIES INC. 10511 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 5,500.00
99 00000397 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121DDR OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 1,670.44
99 (00000398 V9903256 ALPHA & OMEGA LOCK & KEY LLC 34924 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 125.00
99 00000399 V9900014  AMPLIFIED IT 35771 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 7,680.00
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez Page Current Date: 12/03/2021

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time: 08:49:21



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000400 V9900015  APPLE INC. AG00497023 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 1,000.94
99 00000401 V9900006  ASSOCIATION OF CALIF. SCHOOL A INV21992 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 750.00
99 00000402 V9900024 BEARCOM 5249626 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 72.96
99 00000403 V9900026 BRAINPOPLLC US243136 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 3,050.00
99 00000404 V9903233  BRUCE HEYING PIANO-TUNING OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 435.00
99 00000405 V9900028 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 14774 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 2,135.84
99 00000406 V9900037  CENGAGE LEARNING 75777911 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 1,729.06
99 00000407 V9903241  DATA MAKES THE DIFFERENCE LLC QUOTE# 29386 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 179.99
99 00000408 V9900055 DEAD AND BURIED INC. 82192 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 1,105.00
99 00000409 V9900071 FED EX 7-496-84540 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 26.00
99 00000410 V9900072  FIRST BUSINESS MACHINES INC. 225164/212949 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 4,543.70
99 00000411 V9900093  INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICE 224381 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 2,729.64
99 00000412 V9900125  MYSTERY SCIENCE SP-5925 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 6,136.29
99 00000413 V9900137 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD ASS 09302021 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 250.00
99 00000414 V9903239  OSIHARDWARE, INC. INV-US65442 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 5,966.69
99 00000415 V9903206  US NATIONAL CORP APP#1 USNAT OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 108,110.00
99 00000416 B9903226  ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 7243 OH 10/19/2021 MW IS 2,200.00
99 00000417 F9900003 ABES PLUMBING, INC. 21079 OH 10/20/2021 MW IS 4,100.00
99 00000418 F9900031 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 42915 OH 10/20/2021 MW IS 2,825.41
99 00000419 F9900001 A-1 FENCE COMPANY 20126 OH 10/20/2021 MW IS 1,783.00
99 00000420 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ 10/4-10/18/21 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 189.72
99 00000421 $9990002 GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAP 9226 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 911.36
99 00000422 V9903263  iBee Group LLC 901 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 2,263.50
99 00000423 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON,INC. 363520915 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 207.59
99 00000424 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 16267678 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 4,560.96
99 00000425 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 16201659 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 1,582.11
99 00000426 V9903262 NEARPOD INC INV47518 OH 10/21/2021 MW IS 5,200.00
99 (00000427 V9903237  POSITIVE ACTION, INC. 52572 OH 10/21/202% MW IS 8,334.35
99 00000428 V9900053  DATA IMPRESSIONS 17343-IN OH 10/22/2021 MW IS 88,228.54
99 00000429 E9900003 ADRIANA PONCE 083021 PURCH REIOH 10/26/2021 MW IS 273.88
99 00000430 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 5908WC OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 82,031.00
99 00000431 E9900011 AMY LILES 081121 PURCH REIOH 10/26/2021 MW IS 106.80
99 00000432 U9900002 FRONTIER 101021 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 1,214.18
99 00000433 19900011 GINA TRINIDAD R99X0015-002 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 514.65

User:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

12/03/2021
Current Time: 08:49:21

Current Date:



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000434 E9900116 KRISTEN COOKE 083021 REIMB OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 112.50
99 00000435 E9900138 MARIKATE WISSMAN 083021 PURCH REIOH 10/26/2021 MW IS 55.03
99 00000436 U9900003  MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 409063463 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 11.42
99 00000437 V9900151 RAPTOR INV22435 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 4,268.99
99 00000438 V9900159  RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS INV094861 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 3,226.57
99 00000439 V9900163  ROCHESTER 100 INC. INV91721 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 841.75
99 00000440 V9900168  SCHOLASTIC INC. M7176100 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 2,752.26
99 00000441 V9903224  SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES M7076746 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 1,799.90
99 00000442 V9900173  SCHOOLYARD COMMUNICATIONS 21-710365 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 3,132.83
99 00000443 V9900175  SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING 3446 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 661.22
99 00000444 U9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON SEP.OCT OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 37,328.00
99 00000445 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO AUG.SEP OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 940.18
99 00000446 V9900178  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP REF0011481770 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 173.00
99 00000447 U9900006  SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS SEP.OCT OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 6,183.28
99 00000448 U9900008  T-MOBILE 0OCT21 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 808.00
99 00000449 V9900197 TOOLS4EVER 16847 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 1,652.79
99 00000450 V9900214  YORKTOWN 413770Y-IN OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 147.83
99 00000451 E9900218 YUMI YAMAMOTO 083021LIBRARY OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 8.20
99 00000452 F9900058 SUPREME ASPHALT SERVICES, INC. 2263 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 2,040.00
99 00000453 B9903230  TWINING CONSULTING 10753 OH 10/26/2021 MW IS 2,065.94
99 00000454 F9900064 TURF STAR, INC. 3310193-00 OH 10/27/2021 MW IS 13,798.27
99 00000455 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121VR OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 6,341.59
99 00000456 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121DD OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 29,000.00
99 00000457 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121VLADM  OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 1,223.49
99 00000458 V9900042 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 159540 OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 1,980.00
99 00000459 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ MILEAGE OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 108.42
99 00000460 V9900081  GP GRAPHICS 324 OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 2,162.43
99 00000461 U9900007  TIME WARNER CABLE 0846243101421 OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 1,667.41
99 00000462 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 824589 OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 2,270.36
99 00000463 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 845535 OH 10/28/2021 MwW IS 2,431.48
99 00000464 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121VL OH 10/28/2021 MwW IS 259.52
99 00000465 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121VL OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 129.76
99 00000466 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 100121VLADM OH 10/28/2021 MW IS 133.65
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hemmandez Page Current Date: 12/03/2021

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time: 08:49:21



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
Issued: 3,705,296.79
Reversed: 3,515.00
99 Bank Total: 3,708,811.79
Grand Total: 3,708,811.79
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez Page Current Date: 12/03/2021

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register 6 Current Time: 08:49:21



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2021/2022 #5

L. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A.

NAME
Castillo, Barbara
Fonti, Allison
Galli, David

Galli, Jessica
Garduno, Adam

Irving, Tamara

Perumean Stacy

B.

NAME/
EMPLOYEE ID

December 13, 2021

CHANGE OF STATUS

Allsman, Katie

Bernhard, Carol

Borsari, Julie

Chavez, Karen

Cooke, Kristen

Desmond, Andrea

EFFECTIVE END DATE
DATE
12/06/2021 01/14/2022
10/04/2021 01/02/2022
12/03/2021 12/17/2021
11/08/2021 12/17/2021
11/19/2021 12/03/2021
09/15/2021 01/02/2022
11/29/2021 01/07/2022

EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS

EFFECTIVE
DATE

08/23/2021

10/18/2021

08/23/2021

08/23/2021

08/23/2021

08/23/2021

END

DATE SITE

10/15/2021 OL

12/17/2021 MA

10/15/2021 OL

12/17/2021  OL

12/17/2021 JO

12/17/2021 JO

X-C1-2

SITE COMMENTS
EP (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Updated EER #4

2021-2022

MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Updated EER #4

2021-2022

RS (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
RS (AB375) CFRA Medical Leave
RS

(AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave Updated EER
#4 2021-2022

RS (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Update EER #4

2021-2022

MG (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave

COMMENTS
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.
To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton
University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton
University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton



Ilinsky, Chrissy

Jacobs, Diana

Kosareff, Breauna

Lee, Sylvia

Palmer, Margaret

Peloquin, Karen

Valdez, Michelle

10/18/2021

08/23/2021

08/23/2021

10/18/2021

08/23/2021

08/23/2021

10/18/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

10/15/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

12/17/2021

EP

JO

JO

OL

OL

MA

University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.

To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton
University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.

To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton
University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $250.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Cal State Fullerton
University (August - December). To be Paid
by check from Cal State Fullerton University.
To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher for Biola University (August -
December). To be Paid by check from Biola
University.

*1t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day
and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday

School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant

Funds.

**Tt is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2021-2022 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2021-2022 school year.

D.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/16/2021 for the 2021-2022 school year @ 200 per day and $100.00 per
half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional
development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Catherine Millward
Betty Kimes
Crystal Wu

X-C1-3



E. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Boozer, Jessica 11/19/2021 12/03/2021 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 Science Teacher Rancho
Starbuck Updated EER #4 2021-2022
Brooks, Edward 11/08/2021 12/17/2021 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 Science Teacher Rancho
Starbuck
Charman, Lauren 10/04/2021 12/17/2021 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 3™ grade Teacher Macy

Updated EER #4 2021-2022

McCoy, Stacy 11/29/2021 01/07/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 5/6 combo

Teacher Meadow Green.

Mgrdichian, 12/06/2021 01/14/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 3™ grade

Jennifer Teacher El Portal. Updated EER #4 2021-2022

Scarciotti, Alyssa 09/15/2021 12/17/2021 DO To be paid rate of $200.00 English Teacher Rancho
Starbuck

Tyler Burns-Brisco 12/03/2021 12/17/2021 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Social

Studies Teacher Rancho Starbuck.

Vega, Sandy 11/29/2021 12/17/2021 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 RSP

I

Teacher El Portal.

*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

*#[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

*#[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2021-
2021 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate
for the 2021-2022 school year.

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES December 13, 2021
A.MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Administrative Assistant Business
Barber, Stephanie 11/09/21 RI/S5 DO  Services/ Classified Personnel/
Replacement for Vacancy
Administrative Assistant Business
Dumadag, Margaret  12/03/21 RI/S8 DO  Services/ Classified Personnel/

Substitute

X-Cl1-4



X-C1-5

Day Custodian/Requesting

D t, T
umont, Thomas 01/03/22 R21/88 MG Transfer from Meadow Green
Dumont, Thomas 01/03/22 R21/S8 OL  Day Custodian/ Transfer to Olita
Rivera, Ismael 01/03/22 Rig/s5 RS  ight Custodian/Promoting to
Day Custodian
Rivera, Ismael 01/03/22 R21/85 MG  Day Custodian/Promotion
Vega, Eddy 12/30/21 R21/s§ oL  Dav Custodian/Resignation due
to retirement
Villalovos, Mary Assistant to the Superintendent’s
’ 12/01/21
Jane (L RS Y Office/Replacement for Vacancy
B. Due to the minimum wage increase to $15 per hour on January 1 2022, all Substitute Cafeteria Workers
will be paid at R07/S1 effective January 1, 2022.
C. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Allsman, Katelyn 11/29/21 R14/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Allsman, Katelyn 11/29/21 R15/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Allsman, Katelyn 11/29/21 R16/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Castro, Claudia 11/02/21 $14.00/hr DO Noon Duty Assistant/Substitute
Castro, Claudia 11/02/21 R14/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Castro, Claudia 11/02/21 R15/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Ebel, Lexi 11/02/21 $14.00/hr DO Noon Duty Assistant/Substitute
Ebel, Lexi 11/02/21 R14/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Ebel, Lexi 11/02/21 R15/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Garcia, Lisa 12/07/21 R23/S1 OL Clerk Typist/Working out of Class as

Office Manager
Navarro, Amber 01/16/21 06/03/22  $1,200/Mo DO School Counselor/Intern
Pascual, Kelly 11/02/21 $14.00/hr DO Noon Duty Assistant/Substitute
Pascual, Kelly 11/02/21 R14/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Pascual, Kelly 11/02/21 R15/S1 DO Health Technician/Substitute
Sato, Kay 11/12/21 R14/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Sato, Kay 11/12/21 R15/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Schaap, Audra 12/7/21 R23/88 OL Office Manage/FMLA/Medical Leave
Trevino, Jessica 11/12/21 R21/81 DO Day Custodian/Substitute
Trevino, Jessica 11/12/21 R18/S1 DO Night Custodian/Substitute
D. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Davis, Christina 11/22/21 112421 R16/S6 NS Nutrlt.lon Services Clerk/
Substitute
Davis, Christina 11/29/21 R16/S6 NS Nutrition Services Clerk/Rehire-
Replacement for Vacancy
Lawson, Jennifer 1/03/21 RO7/S4 NS Ca_fe.terla Worker/Increase Due to
Minimum Wage Increase.
Trevino, Jessica 11/12/21 R0O7/S1 DO Cafeteria Worker/Substitute
Trevino, Jessica 01/01/22 RO7/S4 DO Cafeteria Worker/Substitute



Sp|ouUABY ERIPUY ?.“_ paledald TZ0T ‘€T 43qwiadaq :panouddy pieog

A
O1'se) 6L1'9 | (ev'ee)  ¥88's | (281€) 209's | (sT08) 9ze’s | 388D  €L0's | (6v'LD)  oOb8Y | (11°97)  L6S'V | (68%2)  LLED 0¢
(6z¥%€) 8£0'9 | (99'ze) zsL's | (Go'1e)  e9v's | (ss62)  zoT's | (01'8D) 8w’y | (08'9) wiLy | (6v'S?)  ssvw | (629D  7iT 62
(€vee)  p88's | (z8'1€) 209 | (Sz08) 9ze's | (#8'8D)  €LO'S | (6¥Le)  0v8% | (11'90)  Les'y | 68%)  LLs% | (19°€D) 291 82
(99z€)  zsL's | (0'1€)  69¥'s | (ss6T)  Toz's | (01'80)  sw6w | (08'97) HILF | 6¥'s?)  8sv'v | (6TVT) Ty | ®O'SD) 090 LT
(zg'1e)  T09's | (Sz0€)  9ze's | (8'82)  €Lo0's | 6v'LD)  0v8% | (119D)  L6SH | (68%2) LLs'v | (19€))  291% | (9b'72)  pes's 9z
Co'1e)  69%'s | (ss°62) zoT's | (01'82) sv6'y | (08°97) WIL® | (6v'sT)  88¥'p | (6T¥D)  zT® | W0'€T)  090'% | (96'12)  998‘c (44
(Szoe)  9ze's | (8'82)  €L0'S | (6b'LT) 0P8y | (GT'9D) 168V | (68F%D) LLe¥ | (19€7) 791y | (9vT)  wse'c | Ovin)  69Ls ve
(ss67)  zoz's | (01'82)  8¥e'y | (08°92) WIL'Y | 6v'SD)  88%'% | (6Th0) ey | (GO€T)  090'% | (96°17) 998t | g07) 8.9 {4
(b8'87)  €L0°S | (6V'L2) 0¥8F | (11'92) (6P | (6892  LLE€% | (19€D)  ©91% | OvTd)  wSe's | (Ov12) 694t | (Le0T)  bsS's 44
0rse) 8w’y | (0892)  vIL'y | (6v'sD)  88%% | (6292) 2LT% | B0€D)  090% | (96'12) 998 | (L8'02) 8L9c | (c8'61)  16b's |14
(6v'L)  ov8'y | (1190)  L6S'y | (68'%0)  LLE'Y | (19°€D)  291% | O¥'2D)  ¥se'c | (0v'17)  69L's | (Ls02) w8 | 6e6l)  piv's (174
0892) vty | 6¥'sT) 88%'% | (627 2% | GOED)  090'F | (96'12)  998'c | (£8°0D)  8L9'c | (s8'6D)  1eb's | (L)  gss's 61
(1197) L6y | (68vD)  LLe¥ | (19€0)  To1% | (9p'20)  wse's | (0F12)  69Lc | (L€0D)  ¥86'c | (6€61)  ¥ib‘s | Ub8D)  ssz's 81
(6v's7)  88v'v | (6tvD)  TLey | (0'€D) 090 | (96'12)  998'c | (18'07) 8.9t | (s361) 16v'e | Le8D)  g5ec | (608D z8I‘e Lt
(6872) Li€'% | (19°€D)  791% | (9%2)  wse's | (Ov'12)  e9L'c | (Le0r)  w8s's | (6g61)  wiv'e | Wwpsl)  esz'e | (19L1) 001t 91
(6790 zLZ'v | B0€D)  090% | (96'17)  998‘c | (£8°07)  8L9c | (s8'61) Ieb'c | (Le'sD)  sec's | (60'8T)  z81'€ | OILD)  1z0%€ St
(19€0) ooty | Ovze)  pse'e | (Op'12)  69L's | (L€02)  #8s'c | (6€'61)  wIp'e | (Lp8D)  €sg's | (1oLD) 001 | BL'ST)  £S6C PI
G0e)  090% | (9612)  998‘c | (L807)  8L9'c | (s8'61) Iev'c | esD)  see's | (60'81)  z8I‘t | QULD)  120's | (ze9n) €82 €1
ver)  wse's | (ovie)  e9L'c | (Le0D)  #8S's | (6€'61)  ¥Iv'e | Uy8D)  esze | (19LD)  001's | 8L91) €96 | (he'S)  +08'C 4|
(9610 998 | (L802) 8L9'c | (s86D)  16b'c | 68T  seg's | (6o'81) 78It | GILD  1zo‘c | (eeon) €8t | Gosl)  LeL'z I
ov1e)  e9L'e | (Leor)  w8s'e | (6e'6D)  ¥iv's | 8D  €sz's | 19D oor's | BL9D) €567 | GeSl) w087 | (LIS 09T 01
(g0z) 8L9°¢ | (6861  16¥'c | (Le8D)  s8es’s | 60'ST)  zsI'e | QUL 170't | (zeon) 28T | GesD)  cecT | (osD ovo'z 6
(teor)  ves’e | (6€61)  wIv'e | Ly8D)  gsz'e | (19LD)  oo1'c | (8L91)  €S6T | eST) w087 | LISy ooz | (oS ow9‘z 8
(G'61) 1ev'e | e'sD  sec’e | (608D TI'C | (OTLD)  1Z0'€ | (2e9n) €8z | Gssn)  cerz | oS 0v9C | (00'SD) 0p9't L
6ee)  wIv'e | ysD  ese'e | (192D 001 | (8L'9T)  €S6'C | Be'ST)  B08‘T | LisD) ooz | 0'SD)  0v9T | (oS 099z 9
o)  sec's | (608D  z8I‘c | (Or'2D)  120'¢ | (2e9n) €187 | GosT)  Ler‘z | osn)  ov9z | (oo  op9‘z (0osD  0¥9°C S
y8n)  €sT’e | (19LD)  oor't | (89D €567 | (e 7Lz | (osD  ov9'z | (00'ST) 089z | (00SD) 099z (00s1)  0¥9'T 12
(60°81)  z8l'e | OT'LD)  120'€ | (ee9D) €8T | Gss1)  LeL'T | osD)  ov9'z | (GO'ST) 0892 | (Qo'SD)  0v9'z (00's1)  0¥9'z €
(igLD)  oor'e | (8L91)  €s6c | we'ST) w08z | (LS o9z | (00'sT) 099z | oS ove'z | (oSD) 0r9‘c | (0o'sT) o9z 4
Orey  reo'e | @e9n €8t | GSSD  LeL't | (00sn)  opo'c | (oS  opo'z | oSt  ov9'z | osD)  0v9'z (00's1) 09T I
8 L 9 3 ¥ [3 z [ TONVE
SASVIMONI NOLLINSOJHE IONVINIOITAd

Z20T ‘[ Adnnuny 2a10affp alnm wmwtups (°C 1§ 199424 0 ap spiawssnipy

“(uorpadununs aayio pun spuadyzs Rupnpaxa) sSupans Liops a5nq 12l 01 AP vz D datI 1ys saakogdwa ‘9zog ') g sanaafli

0202 ‘T AInr aAiayg
a[npayds Asejes payisse|d 1z2/020¢



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020/21 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2020

Effective July 1, 2020, employees shall receive a 2% increase to their base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration).

PERFORMANCE RECOGNITION INCREASES
RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(A) 3,560 3,738 3,925 4,121 4,327 4,543 4,771 5,009
(B) 3,662 3,845 4,048 4,245 4,464 4,694 4,933 5,183
©) 3,754 3,941 4,148 4,358 4,580 4,810 5,055 5,306
(D) 3,858 4,051 4,246 4,464 4,694 4,933 5,183 5,440
(E) 3,953 4,149 4,359 4,580 4,810 5,055 5,306 5,578
® 4,047 4,249 4,465 4,694 4,933 5,183 5,440 5,716
(G) 4,147 4,355 4,580 4,810 5,055 5,306 5,578 5,857
(H) 4,245 4,457 4,695 4,933 5,183 5,440 5,716 6,011
€] 4,358 4,577 4,810 5,055 5,306 5,578 5,857 6,155
@ 4,464 4,687 4,933 5,183 5,440 5,716 6,011 6,310
X 4,580 4,808 5,054 5,306 5,578 5,857 6,155 6.473
(L) 4,694 4,929 5,185 5,440 5,716 6,011 6,310 6,630
M) 4,810 5,051 5,305 5,578 5,857 6,155 6,473 6,798
M) 4,933 5,180 5,440 5,716 6,011 6,310 6,630 6,967
(0) 5,055 5,307 5,578 5,857 6,155 6,473 6,798 7,143
(P) 5,183 5,442 5,715 6,011 6,310 6,630 6,967 7,320
Q) 5,306 5,571 5,858 6,155 6,473 6,798 7,143 7,503
(R) 5,440 5,711 6,011 6,310 6,630 6,967 7,320 7,697
S) 5,578 5,858 6,155 6,473 6,798 7,143 7,503 7,881
(T) 5,716 6,001 6,309 6,630 6,967 7,320 7,697 8,076
U) 5,857 6,150 6,473 6,798 7,143 7,503 7,881 8,277
V) 6,011 6,311 6,629 6,967 7,320 7,697 8,076 8,493
(W) 6,155 6,463 6,798 7,143 7,503 7,881 8,277 8,701
X) 6,310 6,625 6,967 7,320 7,697 8,076 8,493 8,916
Y) 6,473 6,796 7,143 7,503 7,881 8,277 8,701 9,134
(Z) 6,630 6,963 7,321 7,697 8,076 8,493 8,916 9,367
CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY

Length of service shall be additionally
compensated at the following rate after

Administrative Assistant - Business Svcs/Classified Personnel I completion of:

10 years of service 2.5 %
15 years of service 5 %
20 years of service 7.5 %
25 years of service 10 %
30 years of service  12.5%

Executive Assistant and Secretary to Superintendent N

Assistant to the Superintendent's Office F

e \?b\}\

Board Approved: December 13, 2021 Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — ACTION

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter
October 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021

The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform
Complaint Procedures:

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint
Procedure;

2. Post a notice in each classroom; and

3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools.

Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries
shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the
governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by
general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints
and written responses shall be available as public records.”

To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section
35186(d), the January 10, 2022, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and
Resolution of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from October 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021.

It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter October 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021, with one
complaint, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2021-22

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: MdJ Evanoff
Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel

|:| Quarter #1 July 1 - September 30, 2021 Report due by October 29, 2021
Quarter #2 October 1 —December 31, 2021 Report due by January 28, 2022
|:| Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2022 Report due by April 29, 2022
[] Quarter #4 April 1 —=June 30, 2022 Report due by July 29, 2022

Check the box that applies:

D No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Type of Complaint -(l;z::lpfa?:ts # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Teacher Vacancies or Missassignments
Facility Conditions 1 1
TOTALS 1 1
Name of Superintendent: Jim Coombs
Signature of Superintendent: Date: January 10, 2022

Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/Redhill Site

Phone: (714) 966-4336 Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us Fax: (714) 327-1371



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles County Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2021-2022

Office of Education
Serving Students » Supporting Communities
Leading Educators

District Name: Lowell Joint School District Date: Janaury 10, 2022

Person completing this form: ~_MJ Evanoff Title; ~ EXecAsstto SuptCert Personnel

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

[] 1st QTR July 1 to September 30 Due 15-Oct 2021
2nd QTR October 1 to December 31 Due 14-Jan 2022
[] 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31 Due 15-Apr 2022
[ 4th QTR April 1 to June 30 Due 15-Jul 2022

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: Janaury 10, 2022

Please check the box that applies:

O No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
Number of Complaints Number of Complaints Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved
Instructional Materials
Facilities 1 1 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment
TOTAL 1 1 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District Superintendent Date January 10, 2022

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

c¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Rev 07-27-21



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas, and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Updated First Interim Financial Reporting INFORMATION/
Forms supporting a Positive Certification approved at ACTION

the December 13, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting.

In accordance with Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42131, on December 13,
2021, the Board approved a positive certification as to whether or not the District will
maintain positive cash and fund balances for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.

Due to the financial and human resources systems conversion with the district’s move to the
Orange County Department of Education effective July 1, 2021, there was a delay in
producing an updated First Interim Budget file for Board review. The updated file has been
produced, along with the multi-year projections, and is presented to the board for review and
will be submitted to OCDE for review and response. Their review is due to the California
Department of Education by January 31, 2022, which allows sufficient time to review our
district.

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve an Updated First Interim Financial
Reporting Forms supporting a Positive Certification approved at the December 13, 2021
Board of Trustees Meeting.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of General Obligation Bond Measure ACTION/
LL, Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee, 2020-21 (RATIFICATION)
Annual Report
Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the
Lowell Joint School District passed measure LL. Approval of Measure LL authorized the
District to issue up to an aggregate principal amount of $48,000,000 in General Obligation
Bonds.

The Measure LL election was conducted under Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict
Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000 and was approved and
authorized subject to provisions of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution
which established California Education Code Section 15278. California Education Code Section
15278 requires the establishment of an Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee
(“Committee™) in order to satisfy the accountability requirements of Proposition 39.

The Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District established the Independent
Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee on October 28, 2019. The Committee maintains the duties
and rights set forth in the Bylaws. The Committee does not have legal capacity independent
from the District. Moreover, the Commiittee is charged with responsibility for overseeing the
expenditure of Measure LL projects and bond proceeds only.

The bylaws state that an annual report is to be delivered by the Committee, to the Board of
Trustees advising on the appropriate expenditure of Measure LL proceeds.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee’s
2020-21 Annual Report.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



Measure LL

Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee

k Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Annual Report
July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021

December 14, 2021




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 2

Table of Contents

L0 OVOTVICW, sy sissisisieississis o prassm s sy i w s Eems s a s S mas FE e AR sue e v Vit S35 3
2.0 PUIPOSE.ccreerrrerrirrressersstssmssmasarssiinsstnosassnesnnsstesssessessossrsspgssassnnsssssss s 440 PAIOHY 3
3.0 MembErShiP.....cvveeceeerrrrrrrsencerniisisine e snessasssssisasssessmssmssnsosisosnesiassassessss 3
4.0 Committee ACHVILIES. . uviirrirrerererreiiiiiiireeriiiiiarnre e ssrrassessnsssssssssanssssssnans 4
5.0 DISHICt SUDPDOTtiuuussssssssssusinsivmisinss svssossssovassssssionsodssssanssasesssansonmmms sressssmmoneess 4
6.0 Meeting Dates.....ccceiineriiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 5
7.0 Project UPdates......ccceverrirmniiniinesinrisiesissinsnennssi st sessestsssssss s sassnssssnes 5
8.0  AUdit FINdINGS....... orerrensennmrosssasssssssssasssossnsssasossss sissssassassasossesissevssrasssssasssvissss 8
0.0  CONCIUSION......uevrerirrrrrieeerertreoseesssressenssssessssenessssnssssnnanessssnstssssasssasossanassasessssss 9
10.0 Additional InformatioNarssimsemsis i mmmssmimininssvisssisseaiossitmemiserass 9

Lowell Joint

School District

A Traditien of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL. Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 3

1.0 Overview

2.0

3.0

Lowell Joint School District (“District”) General Obligation Bond Measure LL (“Measure
LL”) was approved by the voters on November 6, 2018. Approval of Measure LL authorized
the District to issue up to an aggregate principal amount of $48,000,000 in General
Obligation Bonds.

The Measure LL election was conducted under Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict
Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000 and was approved and
authorized subject to provisions of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution
which established California Education Code Section 15278. California Education Code
Section 15278 requires the establishment of an Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight
Committee (“Committee”) in order to satisfy the accountability requirements of Proposition
39.

The Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District established the Independent
Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee on October 28, 2019. The Committee maintains the
duties and rights set forth in the Bylaws. The Committee does not have legal capacity
independent from the District. Moreover, the Committee is charged with responsibility for
overseeing the expenditure of Measure LL projects and bond proceeds only.

Purpose

The purposes of the Committee are set forth in Proposition 39, and the Committee Bylaws
were developed and approved subject to the applicable provisions of Proposition 39. The
Committee is subject to the Ralph M. Brown Public Meetings Act (“Brown Act”) of the State
of California and meetings are conducted in accordance with the provisions thereof. The
District provides necessary administrative support to the Committee consistent with the
Committee’s purposes, as set forth in Proposition 39.

Membership

The current Committee consists of seven members and includes representatives from the
organizations required under Proposition 39:

1) Parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District (one representatives)

2) Both parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District and active in a parent-
teacher organization, such as the Parent Teacher Association or a school site council
(one representatives)

3) Active in a business organization representing the business community located in the
District (one representative)

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District

Measure LL. Annual Report 2020-2021

4) Active in a senior citizen’s organization (one representative)
5) Active in a bona-fide taxpayers association (one representative)
6) Members of the community at-large (two representatives).

December 14, 2021
Page 4

The following table lists the members, group representing, and current terms.

Member ~ Representative Group Current Term

Jan Averil Tax Payer Organization Dec. 2019 — Dec. 2021

Stuart Gothold Active Senior Citizens Group | Dec. 2020 — Dec. 2021

Taffi Graham At-Large Community Dec. 2019 — Dec. 2021

Kim Johnson Active PTA/Site Community | e 5019 _ Dec, 2021
Member

Richard Jones At-Large Community Dec. 2020 — Dec. 2021

Casey Powers Business Representative Dec. 2020 — Dec. 2021

Martin Tourville Parent/Guardian Enrolled | 1y 9019 _ pec. 2021
Student

4.0 Community Activities

In order to perform the duties as set forth within the Bylaws, the Committee engaged in the
following authorized activities (where applicable):

1) District staff presented financial reports and regular updates on past, current, and

future projects

2) Posted copies of the 2019-20 annual Lowell Joint School District Building Fund (Measure
LL) Financial and Performance Audits (“Audits) required by Prop 39 (Article XIIIA of the

California Constitution)

3) Inspected District facilities and grounds for which bond proceeds have been or will be

expended

4) Reviewed efforts by the District to maximize bond proceeds by implementing various cost

saving measures

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Escollence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 5

5.0 District Support
The District provided the Committee with the following technical and administrative assistance:

1) Prepared and posted public notices, as required by the Brown Act. Ensured that all notices to
the public were provided in the same manner as notices regarding meetings of the District
Board

2) Provided meeting rooms with audio/visual equipment

3) Prepared and distributed copies of meeting materials, such as agendas and reports

4) Retained all Committee records and provided public access to the District website

5) Attended Committee proceedings and reported on the status of projects and expenditures of
Bond proceeds. The following District staff provided administrative support:

e David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities & Operations
® Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent, Administrative Services
® (Cathy Weissman, Bond Contracts & Accounting Compliance Manager

® Denise Soto, Secretary Technician, Facilities & Operations

6.0 Meeting Dates

During the 2020-21 year, the Committee met four (4) times. Meetings were held at the District Office
as well as through Zoom during the pandemic.

2020/2021 Meetings

° September 8, 2020 (Location: Virtual through Zoom)

° December 8, 2020 (Location: Virtual through Zoom)

° March 9, 2021 (Location: Virtual through Zoom)

® June 8, 2021 (Location: Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School)

2021/2022 Meetings

® September 14, 2021 (Location: District Office)
° December 14, 2021 (Location: District Office)
® March 8, 2022 (Location: District Office)

L June 7, 2022 (Location: District Office)

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District

December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021

Page 6
7.0 Project Updates

Listed below are six (6) of the seven (7) school sites within Measure LL. These projects will be

2020-21 Completed Projects

completed with Measure LL funds.

El Portal ES Rooﬁng and Fire Alarm Ollta ES Rooﬁng, HVAC and F1re Alarm

Projects in Progress

Macy ES: Roofing, HVAC, Fire Alarm, Sewer, Storm Drain

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 7

Projects in Progress

Jordan ES: Roofing, HVAC, Fire Alarm, Sewer, Portable to Permanent

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 8

Upcoming Projects

'

@i s, ©

8.0 Audit Findings

The 2019-20 annual Lowell Joint School District Building Fund (Measure LL) Financial and
Performance Audits had no findings.

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




Lowell Joint School District December 14, 2021
Measure LL Annual Report 2020-2021 Page 9

9.0 Conclusion

Based upon the listed activities, the Committee advises the public that the District is in compliance
with Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution: Bond proceeds have been
expended on projects set forth in the ballot measure. No bond proceeds have been used for teacher or
administrative salaries or other school operating expenditures; and audits have been performed as
prescribed bylaw.

10.0 Additional Information

Meeting minutes, audits, and various other documents are available on the District website:
https://www.ljsd.org/Departments/Citizens-Bond-Oversight-Committee/CBOC-Board-Agendas-and-
Minutes/index.html.

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement ACTION/
with A-Tech Consulting for Limited Asbestos Assessment (RATIFICATION)

and Monitoring, at Jordan Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers.
Based on the results of the scoring, A-Tech Consulting was selected to provide the District with
environmental testing and identification services prior to the Jordan Elementary Roofing, HVAC,
Portable Replacement, and Fire Alarm project. On September 13, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved
a Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech to perform Hazardous Materials Surveying,
Monitoring, and Testing at Jordan Elementary School for $108,250.

In preparation for pouring the concrete pad for Air Conditioning units on the Multi-Use Room,
additional areas were discovered where hazardous materials assessment and monitoring is required.
The increase in scope resulted in an additional fee of $2,347. This increased the total amount of the
proposal to $110,597.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $2,347.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an additional Professional Services Agreement with
A-Tech Consulting for Limited Asbestos Assessment and Monitoring, at Jordan Elementary School,
effective December 14, 2021 through December 13, 2022, not to exceed $2,347.00 (2121-0000-0-
6282-8500-004-00000000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
IX-B1-1



@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

December 13, 2021

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603
Attn:  Mr. David Bennett
Re: Jordan Elementary

10654 Jordan Road, Exterior
Whittier, California 90603

Dear Mr. Bennett,

Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (4-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost
proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conducts the Limited Asbestos

Assessment at the above referenced site.

The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of the following:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT

This assessment will satisfy all the requirements of a pre-renovation assessment, in accordance
with Cal-OSHA Rule Tile 8 CCR 1529 and NESHAP/SCAQMD Rule 1403, as it pertains to
this project only.

Inspection of Exterior and bulk sampling of suspect asbestos-containing materials (ACM) by a
state certified asbestos consultant or certified site surveillance technician (CAC or CSST),
utilizing AHERA sampling protocols. We will need access to all locations.

Analysis of suspect ACM samples by a NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Polarized Light
Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining, in accordance with current regulatory
requirements. Sample analysis is based on 3 Hour Rush laboratory analysis.

Review of any proposed renovation plans, if available

Report preparation including sample locations, friability evaluations and remedial
recommendations.

ASBESTOS PROJECT MONITORING

ATCH-21-0960 Page 1 of 2

Full-time, on-site project observation of the project by a Cal-OSHA certified asbestos CSST
or CAC, as required by law.

Provide on-site air analysis (set up microscope on-site) per regulated area upon completion of
removal and ensure that no fibers migrate from regulated areas.

Air sample analysis to be performed by a NIOSH 582 Equivalency certified microscopist.
Background, General and Clearance air sampling, in accordance with EPA protocols and
analyzed by Phase Contrast Microscopy (PCM) using NIOSH 7400 "A" counting rules.
Review and verification of asbestos abatement contractor’s pre-project submittals (e.g.
certifications, medical surveillance, SDS, respiratory protection plan, safety minutes, etc.) and
act as a liaison between regulatory agencies, contractors and client.

Clearance documentation including a clearance letter and air sampling logs.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
Web Address: www.atechinc.net



9 A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

PRICING

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting
services:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT AND ASBESTOS PROJECT MONITORING

Principal Hygienist $155.00/Hour . X . 1 $155.00

Environmental Project Manager $120.00/Hour X 1 $120.00

Certified Site Surveillance Technician (CSST) $95.00/Hour X 4 $380.00

Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) — 3 Hr Laboratory Analysis $32.00/Sample X 6 $192.00
Asbestos Project Monitoring (8-Hour Shift) * $1,150/8hift . X 1 $1,150.00

Report Preparation and Administrative $70.00/Hour X 5 $350.00

Total  $2,347.00

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office.

Sincerely,

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

7
Ly |
p

 Seseg
Wenr
4

£

f”’?/pz/w -

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH

CAC #14-5269 DPH #19524 LRC-00001390

joew(@atechinc.net

To proceed with scheduling, kindly reply to PM(@atechinc.net and accounting(@atechinc.net.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-21-0960 Page 2 of 2 Web Address: www atechinc.net



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Approval of Change Order No. 4 with Silver Creek Industries ACTION/
for Material and Labor for Bottle Filling Station on the Modular (RATIFICATION)

Building Project at Jordan Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

Current Considerations:

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved the contract with Silver Creek Industries for
$3,680,506.94 for the purchase and installation of Division of State Architect (DSA) approved
modular buildings. The classroom building was not equipped with a bottle filling station. This
change order adds the material and labor for the purchase and installation of a bottle filling
station.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $2,433.85
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify Change Order No. 4 with Silver Creek Industries
for the Modular Building Project at Jordan Elementary School, effective January 11, 2022, through
January 10, 2023, not to exceed $2,433.85, (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000400), Measure LL,
(21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Cl-1



B SILVER
CREEK

Building for the Next Generation

Change Order 4

Owner Change Order In House Change Order :
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021

Project Name: 11361 - Jordan ES

Owner: Lowell Joint School District

Silver Creek Industries Inc. proposes to furnish all material and labor to perform the following at s

the above stated site for the sum of: 2=SRaS
Description Of Work: |Furnish and instali Haws Bottle Filler 1920

Total of all Sub Contractor Work: $ 2,295.00

Sub Contractor Markup: 5% S 114.75

Sub Total: $ 2,409.75

Total Work by General $ - See Page 2
General Contractor Markup: 15% S -

Sub Total: $ :

Total Work to be Completed $ 2,409.75

Sales Tax (60% exclusion) 9.50%

Sub Total S 2,409.75

Bonds not to exceed 1% $ 24.10

Grand Total: S 2,433.85

This Change Order will Require Additional Days to complete this project and are included in this COR
* Not including days accrued from the date COR is submitted and
returned to originator,signed & approved.

Submitted By: Karen Barzilai Date: 12/20/21
Project Manager
Title
Approved By: Date:
Title

2830 Barrett Ave. Perris, CA 92571 Phone: {951) 943-5393  Fax: (951) 943-2211



Item Quanity  Cost Per Qty Total

Site Labor Furnish and Install Haws 1920 Bottle Filler 1 $ 2295000 $ 2,295.00
$ .

$ 2,295.00



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Adopt Resolution #848 Awarding Preconstruction ACTION/
and Lease-Leaseback Services, Preconstruction (RESOLUTION)

Services Agreement, Lease-Leaseback Agreements,
and Delegation of Authority for the Meadow Green
and Rancho Starbuck Projects to Erickson Hall
Construction (RFP# 202122-01)

In November, 2021, the Board of Trustees authorized District staff members to issue a
Request for Proposal (RFP) for Preconstruction and Lease-Leaseback Services,
Preconstruction Services Agreement, Lease-Leaseback Agreements, and Delegation of
Authority for the Meadow Green and Rancho Starbuck Projects. A job-walkthrough was
conducted on November 18, 2021 and seven (7) contractors participated.

Proposals were due on December 6, 2021 and the District received proposals from the six (6)
contractors as shown below:

2H Construction
Balfour Beatty
Construct ONE
Erickson Hall
Miller Construction
Telacu

After review and scoring of the proposals it was determined that the following contractors
would qualify as finalists and be invited to interview with District staff. Upon interviewing,
each finalist was to submit sealed pricing to be considered.

. Balfour Beatty
o Erickson Hall

Interviews were held on December 16, 2021 at the District Office. Upon completion of
interviews and submittal of pricing, it was determined that Erickson Hall Construction
provided the District with the best value.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution #848 awarding
Preconstruction and Lease-Leaseback Services, Preconstruction Services Agreement, Lease-
Leaseback Agreements, and Delegation of Authority for the Meadow Green and Rancho
Starbuck Projects, to Erickson Hall Construction, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021/22 NO. 848

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING THE AWARD OF PRE-CONSTRUCTION AND LEASE-LEASEBACK
SERVICES FOR THE MEADOW GREEN ELEMENTARY, AND RANCHO STARBUCK
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS TO ERICKSON HALL CONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District”) plans to perform HVAC, roof
replacement, fire alarm, ADA, sewer, and related work at Meadow Green Elementary and Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate Schools (collectively, “Projects™) utilizing the lease-leaseback construction
delivery method, whereby the District will lease the sites that it owns to a contractor who will
construct improvements thereon and lease the Projects and the underlying sites back to the District;

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17406 authorizes the governing board of a school
district to let to any person, firm or corporation any real property belonging to the District if the
instrument by which the property is let requires the lessee therein to construct on the demised
premises, or provide for the construction thereon of, a building or buildings for the use of the
school district during the term of the lease, and provides that title to that building shall vest in the
school district at the expiration of that term;

WHEREAS, the selection of any lease-leaseback proposer pursuant to Education Code
section 17406 shall be based on a competitive solicitation process and a contract shall be awarded
to the proposer providing the “best value” to the school district, taking into consideration the
proposer’s demonstrated competence and professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the services required;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17400(b)(1), “best value” means a
competitive procurement process whereby the selected proposer is selected on the basis of
objective criteria for evaluating the qualifications of proposers with the resulting selection
representing the best combination of price and qualifications;

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2021, the District’s Board of Education adopted the
Resolution approving the Pre-construction Services Agreement and the Request for Proposals
(“RFP”) for the Projects setting forth the criteria and scoring of the proposals, including relevant
experience, safety record, price proposal, and other criteria specified by the District;

WHEREAS, the RFP previously approved by the Board included the form Lease-
Leaseback Agreement;

WHEREAS, a Proposal Evaluation Committee evaluated the qualifications of the
proposals based upon the criteria and evaluation methodology set forth in the RFP, assigned scores

005632.0011325

403113.1



to each proposal, and once the evaluation process was complete, the District determined the
proposer with the best value score;

WHEREAS, based on the Proposal Evaluation Committee’s assessment of proposals,
Erickson-Hall construction (“Contractor”) achieved the highest best value score;

WHEREAS, the District desires the Contractor to perform Pre-construction Services at
Meadow Green Elementary and Rancho Starbuck Intermediate Schools; and

WHEREAS, in order to construct the Projects using the lease-leaseback construction
delivery method, it is necessary that the District enter into site leases, in which the sites will be
leased to the Contractor; subleases which provides for the sublease of the sites and the lease of the
Projects by the Contractor back to the District; and a construction services agreement that contains
construction provisions with which Contractor shall comply with respect to the construction of the
Projects (collectively, “Lease-Leaseback Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE LOWELL JOINT
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct.

Section 2. Determination of Best Value Contractor. The Lowell Joint School District
implemented a RFP process and in accordance with Education Code section 17406, determined
that Contractor was responsive and received the best value score based on the evaluation of
objective criteria contained in the RFP.

Section 3. Award of Pre-construction Services Agreement. The District’s Board of
Education hereby awards Pre-construction Services Agreements included in the RFP to Contractor
for Meadow Green Elementary and Rancho Starbuck Intermediate Schools, for an amount not to
exceed $18,500 and $24,500, respectively.

Section 4. Award of Lease-Leaseback Agreement. The District’s Board of Education
hereby awards lease-leaseback contracts to Contractor for the Projects. The Lease-Leaseback
Agreements which include the Sublease, Site Lease and Construction Services Agreement were
included in the RFP.

Section 5. Guaranteed Maximum Price.  After pre-construction services are
completed, and subcontractors are selected by Contractor for the Projects, the guaranteed
maximum price shall be negotiated and finalized for the Projects. The District’s Board of
Education must approve the final guaranteed maximum price prior to the start of any construction
work on any Project. Pre-construction services shall be provided pursuant to a Pre-construction
Services Agreement approved by the District’s Board of Education.

Section 6. Other Acts: Delegation. The District’s Board of Education hereby approves
a delegation of authority and appoints its Superintendent, or his or her designee, who is hereby
authorized and directed to negotiate and finalize the Pre-construction Services Agreements and

005632.0011325 2

403113.1



Lease-Leaseback Agreements, and to carry out the intent of this Resolution. All actions taken
pursuant to this delegation of authority shall be subject to ratification of the Board. Said delegation
shall be valid until otherwise rescinded by the Board.

Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint
School District this 10" day of January, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN

I, Melissa Salinas, President of the Lowell Joint School District Governing Board, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of the resolution passed and
adopted by said Board at a regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held on said date, which
resolution is on file in office of said Board.

President of the Board of Education
Lowell Joint School District

I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School
District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced and adopted by the Board
of Education of the Lowell Joint School District at a regular meeting thereof held on the 10" day
of January, 2022, by the following forgoing vote.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
Lowell Joint School District this 10" day of January, 2022.

Clerk of the Board of Education
Lowell Joint School District

005632.0011325 3

403113.1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule ACTION

with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-
20-00-0092B, GSA Base Schedule No. 2017001134) for the
Purchase of Outdoor Recreational, Playground, and Shade
Equipment at Jordan Elementary School

Background and Current Considerations:

The California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) program contracts are established using
products, services, and prices from already existing competitively assessed and cost compared
to multiple award contracts. Public Contract Code Section 10298 allows public agencies
including K-12 schools, to utilize such contracts without going to bid. CMAS Contract #4-20-
00-0092B, Base GSA Schedule No. 2017001134 with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba
GameTime is approved by the State of California Department of General Services (DGS) to
utilize the above CMAS contract for the purchase, warranty, and installation of outdoor-
benches, recreational-exercise/fitness, playground-equipment, shade, floor covering, synthetic
turf, recreational-sporting goods, receptacles-trash, outdoor-bike stand, outdoor barbecue steel,
outdoor-waste receptacle, playground-equipment, and outdoor-picnic tables as-needed by the
District. The CMAS contract with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, is valid July 30,
2020 through June 30, 2022.

Upon acceptance and approval of the CMAS contract with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba
Gametime by the Board of Trustees, the District will execute the necessary authorization and

issue the requisite purchase order(s).

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $127,811.76
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that authorization to utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B, GSA Base Schedule No.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-E1l-1



2017001134) for the Purchase of Outdoor Recreational, Playground, and Shade Equipment at
Jordan Elementary School be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-El-1



UGS

Procurement Division
707 Third Street, 2nd Floor, MS #2-202
West Sacramento, CA 95605-2811

State of California

MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE

PlayCore Wisconsin, Inc., dba

GameTime

CMAS NUMBER:

4-20-00-0092B

CMAS TERM DATES:

7/30/2020 through 6/30/2022

CMAS CATEGORY:

Non Information Technology Commodities

APPLICABLE
TERMS & CONDITIONS:

December 1, 2017

(www.dgs.ca.gov/-/media/Divisions/PD/Acquisitions/
CMAS/Non-IT-Commodities-CMAS-Terms-and-
Conditions.ashx?la=en&hash=9AD54FF697C740F 342
E8BI9B5BDEEDFC263632CB3)

MAXIMUM ORDER LIMIT:

State Agencies: See Purchasing Authority
Dollar Threshold provision
Local Government Agencies: Unlimited

FOR USE BY:

State & Local Government Agencies

BASE CONTRACT #:

2017001134

BASE CONTRACT HOLDER:

GameTime

This CMAS provides for the purchase and warranty of playground and outdoor
fitness equipment, site accessories, surfacing, and related products and
services. (See page 3 for the restrictions applicable to this CMAS.)

NOTICE: Products and/or services on this CMAS may be available on a Mandatory Statewide
Contracts. If this is the case, the use of this CMAS is restricted unless the State agency has an
approved exemption as explained in the Statewide Contract User Instructions. Information
regarding Statewide Contracts can be obtained at the: Statewide Contract Index Listing
(www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/contracts/contractindexlisting.pdf). This requirement is not

applicable to local government entities.

Buyers must verify that the CMAS vendor has a letter of authorization from the manufacturer or an

authorized distributor for the sale of the products being procured. Service specific letters of
authorization are required if the CMAS vendor is providing installation, maintenance, and repair

services.

Original Signature on File Effective Date: 7/30/2020

BRYAN DUGGER, Program Analyst, California Multiple Award Schedules Unit




CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

The most current Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions, CMAS Terms and Conditions, and
products and/or services are included herein. All purchase orders issued by State agencies shall
incorporate these Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions and CMAS Terms and Conditions.

Agency non-compliance with the requirements may result in the loss of delegated authority to use
the CMAS program.

CMAS contractor non-compliance with the requirements may result in termination.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 2



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

CMAS PRODUCT & SERVICE CODES

Product & Service Codes listed below are for marketing purposes only. Review the base contract
for the products and/or services available.

Floor Cov-Synthetic Turf
Outdoor-Barbecue Steel
Outdoor-Benches
Outdoor-Bike Stand
Outdoor-Picnic Table
Outdoor-Waste Receptacle
Playground-Equip
Playground-Equip Shade
Playground-Surface Ruberized
Receptacles-Trash
Recreational-Exercise/Fitness
Recreational-Sporting Goods

AVAILABLE PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES

All of the products in the base contract are available within the scope of this CMAS.

The ordering agency must verify all products and/or services are currently available on the base
contract. Please visit the following link to review all of the base contract documents
https://public.omniapartners.com/suppliers/gametime/contract-documentation#c36098 . To verify
the pricing provided in GameTime’s offer, please email Nick.Grund@omniapartners.com and

Cc: Fred.flores@omniapartners.com to obtain the most up-to-date pricelist.

EXCLUDED PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES

Ancillary sitework services, and signed and sealed engineering drawings are not available under
this CMAS.

ISSUE PURCHASE ORDER TO

Agency purchase orders must be either mailed or emailed to the following:

GameTime

P.O. Box 680121

Fort Payne, AL 35968
Attn: Clint Whiteside

E-mail: clint.whiteside@gametime.com

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 3



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

Agencies with questions regarding products and/or services may contact the CMAS contractor as
follows:

Contact: Clint Whiteside
Phone: (423) 425-3162 ext. 3162
E-mail: clint.whiteside@gametime.com

TOP 500 DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS

In accordance with Public Contract Code (PCC) § 10295.4, and prior to placing an order for non-
IT goods and/or services, agencies must verify with the Franchise Tax Board and the California
Department of Tax and Fee Administration that this CMAS contractor’'s name does not appear on
either list of the 500 largest tax delinquencies pursuant to Section 7063 or 19195 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code. See next paragraph for information.

The Franchise Tax Board'’s list of Top 500 Delinguent Taxpavers is available at
www.ftb.ca.gov/about-ftb/newsroom/top-500-past-due-balances/index.html.

The California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s list of Top 500 Sales & Use Tax
Delinguencies in California is available at www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/top500.htm.

CALIFORNIA SELLER’S PERMIT

The CMAS contractor’s California Seller's Permit Number is 099479086. Prior to placing an order
with this company, agencies must verify that this permit is still valid at the California Department of
Tax and Fee Administration website (cdtfa.ca.gov).

CMAS PRICES

The maximum prices allowed for the products and/or services available are those set forth in the
base contract.

The ordering agency is encouraged to seek prices lower than those in the base contract. When
responding to an agency’s Request for Offer (RFO), the CMAS contractor can offer lower prices to
be competitive.

PRICE DISCOUNTS

This CMAS contains volume discounts. See the base contract for the specific percent of discount.

DARFUR CONTRACTING ACT

This CMAS contractor has certified compliance to the Darfur Contracting Act, per Public Contract
Code (PCC) § 10475, et seq. It is the agency’s responsibility to verify that the contractor has a
Darfur Contracting Act Certification on file.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 4



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAW CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, effective January 1, 2017, applicants must certify
their compliance with the California Civil Rights laws and Employer Discriminatory Policies (section
51 of the Civil Code, section 12960 of the Government Code). It is the agency’s responsibility to
verify that the contractor has a California Civil Rights Law Certification on file.

WARRANTY

For warranties, see the base contract, the CMAS Terms and Conditions, General Provisions, and
CMAS Warranty.

DELIVERY

21-30 days after receipt of order, or as negotiated between agency and CMAS contractor and
included in the purchase order, or as otherwise stipulated in the contract.

SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS

F.O.B. Destination — Prepaid and Add

State agencies (not local governments) shall follow the instructions below whenever the
weight of the purchase is 100-lbs or more and F.O.B. Destination, Freight Prepaid is not
used.

All shipments will be made by ground transportation unless otherwise ordered on the purchase
order.

Before placing order, contact the DGS Transportation Management (916) 376-1888 to determine
the routing of freight shipments. You will need to provide Transportation Management with the
point of origin and destination. They will also want to know the commodity being shipped and the
estimated shipping weight of the order. If shipping overnight, the account number must be
included.

Routing information should be shown on the face of the purchase order in the format shown below.
Shipping Instructions:

Supplier route via:
Carrier’s telephone number:

Annotate bill/s of lading as follows:

“Freight for account of State of California. Tender Number: applies. State of California
Purchase Order Number: SHIP FREIGHT COLLECT.” Estimated Freight charges:

If supplier is unable to use this carrier, call Transportation Management at (916) 376-1888.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 5



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

The following statement must be noted on the purchase order when the commodities are
being shipped via UPS (United Parcel Service) and the State is paying directly to UPS
(Collect).

Shipping Instructions:

Supplier route via United Parcel Service (ground).

State of California, Department of UPS account number applies.
State of California Purchase Order Number . SHIP COLLECT. Estimated UPS
charges:

If supplier is unable to use UPS, call Transportation Management at (916) 376-1888.

CMAS Contractor Note: Additional shipping costs incurred by deviation to above shipping
instructions, without Transportation Management approval, shall be charged to the CMAS
contractor.

PURCHASING AUTHORITY DOLLAR THRESHOLD

Order limits for the purchase of goods and/or services is determined by the individual agency
purchasing authority threshold.

No CMAS order may be executed by a State agency that exceeds that agency’s purchasing
authority threshold. State agencies with approved purchasing authority, along with their dollar
thresholds can be obtained at the List of State Departments with Approved Purchasing Authority
website (www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/Resources/Page-Content/Procurement-Division-Resources-List-
Folder/List-of-State-Departments-with-Approved-Purchasing-Authority).

HOW TO USE CMAS

Agencies must adhere to the detailed requirements in the State Contracting Manual (SCM) when
using CMAS. The requirements for the following bullets are in the SCM, Volume 2, Chapter 6 (for
non-IT), the SCM, Volume 3, Chapter 6 (for IT), and the SCM, Volume FISCal, Chapter 5 (FISCal):

« Develop a Request for Offer, which includes a Scope of Work (SOW), and Bidder
Declaration form. For information on the Bidder Declaration requirements, see the SCM,
Volume 2, Section 3.5.7 and Volume 3, Section 3.4.7.

e Search for potential CMAS contractors on the CMAS website
(www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/About/Page-Content/PD-Branch-Intro-Accordion-
List/Acquisitions/California-Multiple-Award-Schedules) and select “Find a CMAS
Contractor.”

e Solicit offers from a minimum of 3 CMAS contractors including one small business and/or
DVBE, if available, who are authorized to sell the products and/or services needed.

e If soliciting offers from a certified DVBE, include the Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise
Declarations form (Standard 843) in the Request for Offer. This declaration must be
completed and returned by the DVBE prime contractor and/or any DVBE subcontractors.
(See the SCM Volumes 2, 3, and FISCal, Chapter 3).

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 6



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

e This is not a bid transaction, so the small business preference, DVBE incentives, protest
language, intents to award, evaluation criteria, advertising, etc., are not applicable.

¢ |Ifless than 3 offers are received, State agencies must document their file with the reasons
why the other suppliers solicited did not respond with an offer.

e Assess the offers received using best value methodology, with cost as one of the criteria.

e |ssue a Purchase Order to the selected CMAS contractor.

e For CMAS transactions under $10,000, only one offer is required if the State agency can
establish and document that the price is fair and reasonable. The fair and reasonable
method can only be used for non-customizable purchases.

Local governments set their own order limits, and are not bound by the order limits on the cover
page of this CMAS.

SPLITTING ORDERS

Splitting orders to avoid any monetary limitations is prohibited.

Do not circumvent normal procurement methods by splitting purchases into a series of delegated
purchase orders, per Public Contract Code (PCC) § 10329.

Splitting a project into small projects to avoid either fiscal or procedural controls is prohibited, per
State Administrative Manual (SAM) § 4819.34.

MINIMUM ORDER LIMITATION

There is no minimum doilar value limitation on orders placed under this CMAS.

ORDERING PROCEDURES

1. Purchase Orders

All Ordering Agency purchase order documents executed under this CMAS must contain the
applicable CMAS number as show on page 1.

1. State Departments:

Standard 65 Purchase Documents — State departments not transacting in FISCal must use
the Purchasing Authority Purchase Order (Standard 65) for purchase execution. An
electronic version of the Standard 65 is available at the DGS-PD website
(www.dgsapps.dgs.ca.gov/osp/StatewideFormsWeb/Forms.aspx), select Standard STD
Forms.

FISCAL Purchase Documents — State departments transacting in FISCal will follow the
FISCal procurement and contracting procedures.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 7



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

2. Local Governmental Departments:

Local governmental agencies may use their own purchase document for purchase
execution.

The agency is required to complete and distribute the purchase order. For services, the agency
shall modify the information contained on the order to include the service period (start and end
date), and the monthly cost (or other intermittent cost), and any other information pertinent to
the services being provided. The cost for each line item should be included in the order, not just
system totals.

The contractor must immediately reject purchase orders that are not accurate. Discrepancies
are to be negotiated and incorporated into the purchase order prior to the products and
services being delivered.

2. Service and Delivery after CMAS Expiration

The purchase order must be issued before the CMAS expires. However, delivery of the
products or completion of the services may be after the CMAS expires (unless otherwise
specifically stated in the purchase order).

3. Multiple CMAS Agreements on a Single Purchase Order

Agencies wishing to include multiple CMAS agreements on a single FISCal purchase order
must adhere to the following guidelines:

e All CMAS must be for the same CMAS contractor.

e The purchase order must go to one contractor location.

e Write the word “CMAS” in the space usually reserved for the contract number. On Standard
65's, this is at the top of the form. The word “CMAS” signifies that the purchase order
contains items from multiple CMAS agreements. The purchasing agency may only use one
bill code.

e For each individual CMAS (as differentiated by alpha suffix), the agency must identify and
group together the CMAS number with the line items and subtotal per CMAS number (do
not include tax in the subtotal), and sequentially identify each individual CMAS as Sub #1,
Sub #2, Sub #3, etc. This facilitates accurate billing of administrative fees by the
Procurement Division.

e The total of all items on the purchase order must not exceed the purchase order limit
identified in the CMAS.

e Do not combine items from both non-IT and information Technology CMAS agreements. A
non-IT CMAS begin with the number “4” and an Information Technology CMAS begins with
the number “3.” The purchase order limits are different for these two types of CMAS
agreements.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 8



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

4. Amendments to Agency's Purchase Orders
Agency purchase orders cannot be amended if the CMAS has expired.

The SCM, Volumes 2 & 3, Chapter 6.A5.0 and SCM, Volume FISCal, Chapter 5.A4.0 provides
the following direction regarding amendments to all types of LPA purchase orders:

Original orders, which include options for changes (e.g., quantity or time), that were
evaluated and considered in the selection for award during the RFO process, may be
amended consistent with the terms of the original order, provided that the original order
allowed for amendments. If the original order did not evaluate options, then amendments
are not allowed unless an NCB is approved for those amendments.

Amendments unique to non-IT services are covered in the SCM, Volume 2, Chapter 6.82.9 and
SCM, Volume FISCal, Chapter 5.A4.1 as follows:

If the original contract permitted amendments, but did not specify the changes (e.g., quantity
or time), it may be amended, per Public Contract Code (PCC) § 10335 (d)(1). Only a
contract may be amended once under this exemption. The time shall not exceed one year,
or add not more than 30% of the original order value and may not exceed $250,000. If the
original contract did not have language permitting amendments, the NCB process must be
followed.

Also, see the SCM, Volumes 2 & 3, Chapter 8, Topic 6, for more information on amending
purchase orders.

CMAS CONTRACTOR OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

The CMAS contractor is a large business enterprise.

SMALL BUSINESS MUST BE CONSIDERED

Prior to placing orders under the CMAS program, State agencies shall whenever practicable first
consider offers from small businesses that have established CMAS [Government Code (GC) §
14846(b)]. NOTE: The Department of General Services auditors will request substantiation of
compliance with this requirement when agency files are reviewed.

CMAS Small Business and Disabled Veteran Partners lists (www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/About/Page-
Content/PD-Branch-Intro-Accordion-List/Acquisitions/California-Multiple-Award-Schedules) can be
found on the CMAS website by selecting “Find a CMAS Contractor”.

In response to our commitment to increase participation by small businesses, the Department of
General Services waives the administrative fee (a fee currently charged to customer agencies to
support the CMAS program) for orders to certified small business enterprises.

See the current fees in the DGS Price Book at: www.dgs.ca.gov/OF S/Price-Book.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 9



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

SMALL BUSINESS/DVBE - TRACKING

State agencies are able to claim subcontracting dollars towards their SB or DVBE goals whenever
the CMAS contractor subcontracts a commercially useful function to a certified SB or DVBE. The
CMAS contractor will provide the ordering agency with the name of the SB or DVBE used and the
dollar amount the ordering agency can apply towards its SB or DVBE goal.

SMALL BUSINESS/DVBE - SUBCONTRACTING

1. The amount an ordering agency can claim towards achieving its SB or DVBE goals is the dollar
amount of the subcontract award made by the CMAS contractor to each SB or DVBE.

2. The CMAS contractor will provide an ordering agency with the following information at the time
the order is quoted:

a. The CMAS contractor will state that, as the prime contractor, it shall be responsible for the
overall execution of the fulfillment of the order.

b. The CMAS contractor will indicate to the ordering agency how the order meets the SB or
DVBE goal, as follows:

i. List the name of each company that is certified by the Office of Small Business and
DVBE Services that it intends to subcontract a commercially useful function to; and

ii. Include the SB or DVBE certification number of each company listed, and attach a copy
of each certification; and

iii. Indicate the dollar amount of each subcontract with a SB or DVBE that may be claimed
by the ordering agency towards the SB or DVBE goal; and

iv. Indicate what commercially useful function the SB or DVBE subcontractor will be
providing towards fulfillment of the order.

3. The ordering agency’s purchase order must be addressed to the prime contractor, and the
purchase order must reference the information provided by the prime contractor as outlined
above.

NEW EQUIPMENT REQUIRED

The State will procure new equipment. All equipment must be new (or warranted as newly
manufactured) and the latest model in current production. Used, shopworn, demonstrator,
prototype, or discontinued models are not acceptable.

Where Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) standards are available, all State agencies
shall purchase only those products that meet the recommended standards. All products displaying
the Energy Star label meet the FEMP standards.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 10



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

SPECIAL MANUFACTURED GOODS

Any CMAS for goods to be manufactured by the CMAS contractor specifically for the State and not
suitable for sale to others may require progress payments.

For a Non-IT goods CMAS, see the CMAS Non-IT Commodities Terms and Conditions, Provision
69, Progress Payments.

PRODUCT INSTALLATION

The CMAS contractor is fully responsible for all installation services performed under the CMAS.
Product installations must be performed by manufacturer authorized personnel and meet
manufacturer documented specifications.

The prime contractor, as well as any subcontractors, must hold any certifications and/or licenses
required for the project.

TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT

Trade-ins at open market price may be considered. The product description and trade-in allowance
must be identified on the purchase order.

Agencies are required to adhere to State Administrative Manual (SAM) § 3520 through 3520.6,
Disposal of Personal Property and Surplus Personal Property, as applicable, when trade-ins are
considered. A Property Survey Report, Standard 152, must be submitted for approval prior to
disposition of any State-owned personal property, including general office furniture regardless of
the acquisition value, or if the property was recorded or capitalized for accounting purposes.

STATE AGENCY BUY RECYCLED CAMPAIGN (SABRC)

State ordering agencies are required to report purchases made within the eleven product
categories in the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery’s State Agency Buy
Recycled Campaign (SABRC) per Public Contract Code sections 12200-12217.

Contractor will be required to complete and return a Recycled-Content Certification form
(www.calrecycle.ca.gov/contracts/forms) upon request by the state ordering agency.

PUBLIC WORKS (INSTALLATION SERVICES ONLY)

A public works contract is defined as an agreement for “the erection, construction, alteration,
repair, or improvement of any public structure, building, road, or other public improvement of any
kind” in accordance with the Public Contract Code (PCC) § 1101. State agencies planning these
types of projects need to review the SCM, Volume 1, Chapters 10 and 11 for applicable guidelines
and regulations. Visit the Department of General Services (DGS), Real Estate Services Division
(RESD) website (www.dgs.ca.gov/RESD) if you have questions about these types of transactions.

Agency CMAS purchase orders may allow for public works installation only when it is incidental to
the total purchase order amount.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 11



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

Agencies are to ensure that the applicable laws and codes pertaining to the contractor and sub-
contractor licensing, prevailing wage rates, bonding, labor code requirements, etc., are adhered to
by the prime contractor as well as any sub-contractor during performance under the CMAS
purchase order.

The bond amount for public works is not less than 100% of the purchase order price.

NOTE: In accordance with Labor Code (LC) § 1773.2, the ordering agency is responsible for
determining the appropriate craft, classification or type of worker needed for any contract for public
works. Also, the agency is to specify the applicable prevailing wage rates as determined by the
Director of the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). In lieu of specifying the prevailing wage
rates, the agency may include a statement on the order that the prevailing wage rates are on file at
the agency’s office, and will be made available upon request. The prevailing wage rates are
available from the DIR at www.dir.ca.gov (select Statistics & Research).

Bonds: For guidelines, see CMAS, General Terms and Conditions, Public Works Requirements.

State Contractor’s License: Public works services can be obtained through CMAS only if
incidental to the overall purchase order. If incidental public works services are included in the
purchase order, prior to issuing the order agencies should contact the State Contractor's License
Board (www.cslb.ca.gov) to verify that the Contractor’s License shown below is still active and in
good standing.

The CMAS contractor’s California Contractor's License number is 855664. This is a Class C-
61/D34 & C-61/D12 license that is valid through 3/31/2021.

NOT SPECIFICALLY PRICED (NSP) ITEMS
The only time that open market/incidental, non- contract items may be included in a CMAS order is
when they fall under the parameters of the Not Specifically Priced (NSP) Items provision.

CMAS contractors must be authorized providers of the hardware, software and/or services they
offer under the Not Specifically Priced (NSP) ltems provision.

Agency and CMAS contractor use of the NSP provision is subject to the following requirements:
1. Purchase orders containing only NSP items are prohibited.

2. A purchase order containing NSP items may be issued only if it results in the lowest overall
alternative to the State.

3. NSP items shall be clearly identified in the order. Any product or service already specifically
priced and included in the base contract may not be identified as an NSP item.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 12



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

. NSP Installation Services: The CMAS contractor is fully responsible for all installation

services performed under the CMAS. Product installations must be performed by
manufacturer authorized personnel and meet manufacturer documented specifications. The
prime contractor, as well as any subcontractors, must hold any certifications and/or licenses
required for the project. The total dollar value of all installation services included in the
purchase order cannot exceed the dollar value of the products included in the purchase
order, nor can they exceed the NSP Maximum Order Limitation.

Maximum Order Limitation: For orders $250,000, or less, the total dollar value of all NSP
items included in a purchase order shall not exceed $5,000. For orders exceeding
$250,000, and at the option of the contractor, the total dollar value of all NSP items in a
purchase order shall not exceed 5% of the total cost of the order, or $25,000 whichever is
lower.

An NSP item included in an order issued against a CMAS is subject to all of the terms and
conditions set forth in the contract.

Trade-ins, upgrades, involving the swapping of boards, are permissible, where the contract
makes specific provisions for this action. in those instances, where it is permitted, the
purchase order must include the replacement item and a notation that the purchase involves
the swapping of a board.

The following NSP items are specifically excluded from any order issued under this CMAS:

1.

ltems not intended for use in directly supporting the priced items included in the same order.
An NSP item must be subordinate to the specifically priced item that it is supporting. For
example, a cable, which is not otherwise specifically priced in the base contract, is
subordinate to a specifically priced printer or facsimile machine, and is eligible to be an NSP
item subject to that cable meeting the remaining NSP requirements. However, a printer or
facsimile machine, which is not otherwise specifically priced in the base contract, is not
subordinate to a specifically priced cable, and is not eligible to be an NSP item.

. Supply type items, except for the minimum amount necessary to provide initial support to

the priced items included in the same order.

Items that do not meet the Productive Use Requirements for information technology
products, per the SCM, Volume 3, Chapter 2, Section 2.B6.2 and SCM, Volume FISCal,
Chapter 2, Section 2.E3.2.

Any other item or class of items specifically excluded from the scope of this CMAS.
Public Works components NOT incidental to the total purchase order amount.

Products or services the CMAS contractor is NOT factory authorized or otherwise certified
or trained to provide.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 13



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

7. Follow-on consultant services that were previously recommended or suggested by the same
CMAS contractor.

The CMAS contractor is required to reject purchase orders containing NSP items that do not
conform to the above requirements. The CMAS contractor will promptly notify the agency issuing
the non-conforming order of its non-acceptance and the reasons for its non-acceptance.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS CAN USE CMAS

State and local government agency use of CMAS is optional. A local government is any city,
county, city and county, district, or other local governmental body or corporation, including UC,
CSU, K-12 schools and community colleges empowered to expend public funds. While the State
makes this CMAS available, each local government agency should make its own determination
whether the CMAS program is consistent with their procurement policies and regulations.

UPDATES AND/OR CHANGES

A CMAS supplement is not required for updates and/or changes once the update and/or change
becomes effective for the base contract, except as follows:

e A CMAS supplement is required when the CMAS is based on specific products and/or
services from another contractor's multiple award contract and the contractor wants to add a
new manufacturer's products and/or services.

e A CMAS supplement is required for new federal contract terms and conditions that
constitute a material difference from existing contract terms and conditions. A material
change has a potentially significant effect on the delivery, quantity or quality of items
provided, the amount paid to the contractor or on the cost to the State.

SELF-DELETING BASE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Instructions, or terms and conditions that appear in the Special ltems or other provisions of the
base contract and apply to the purchase, license, or rental (as applicable) of products or services
by the US Government in the United States, and/or to any overseas location shall be self-deleting.
(Example: "Examinations of Records" provision).

Federal regulations and standards, such as Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), Federal
Information Resources Management Regulation (FIRMR), Federal Information Processing
Standards (FIPS), General Services Administration Regulation (GSAR), or Federal Instaliment
Payment Agreement (FIPA) shall be self-deleting. Federal blanket orders and small order
procedures are not applicable.

ORDER OF PRECEDENCE

The CMAS Terms and Conditions takes precedence if there is a conflict between the terms and
conditions of the contractor's base contract, packaging, invoices, catalogs, brochures, technical
data sheets or other documents (see CMAS Terms and Conditions, CONFLICT OF TERMS).

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 14



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

APPLICABLE CODES, POLICIES AND GUIDELINES

All California codes, policies, and guidelines are applicable. The use of CMAS does not reduce or
relieve state agencies of their responsibility to meet statewide requirements regarding contracting
or the procurement of goods or services. Most procurement and contract codes, policies, and
guidelines are incorporated into CMAS agreements. Nonetheless, there is no guarantee that every
possible requirement that pertains to all the different and unique State processes has been
included.

PAYMENTS AND INVOICES

1. Payment Terms
Payment terms for this CMAS are net 45 days.

Payment will be made in accordance with the provisions of the California Prompt Payment Act,
Government Code (GC) § 927 et. seq. Unless expressly exempted by statute, the Act requires
State agencies to pay properly submitted, undisputed invoices not more than 45 days after (1)
the date of acceptance of goods or performance of services; or (2) receipt of an undisputed
invoice, whichever is later.

2. Payee Data Record (Standard 204)

State Agencies not transacting in FISCal, must obtain a copy of the Payee Data Record
(Standard 204) in order to process payments. State Ordering Agencies forward a copy of the
Standard 204 to their accounting offices. Without the Standard 204, payment may be
unnecessarily delayed. State Agencies should contact the CMAS contractor for copies of the
Payee Data Record.

3. DGS Administrative and Incentive Fees

Orders from State Agencies:

The Department of General Services (DGS) will bill each State agency directly an
administrative fee for use of CMAS. The administrative fee should NOT be included in the order
total, nor remitted before an invoice is received from DGS. This administrative fee is waived for
CMAS purchase orders issued to California certified small businesses.

See the current administrative fees in the DGS Price Book (www.dgs.ca.gov/OF S/Price-Book).

Orders from Local Government Agencies:

CMAS contractors, who are not California certified small businesses, are required to remit to
DGS an incentive fee equal to a percentage of the total of all local government agency orders
(excluding sales tax and freight) placed against their CMAS. The incentive fee is in lieu of local
government agencies being billed the referenced DGS administrative fee.

See the current incentive fees in the DGS Price Book.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 15



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

This incentive fee is waived for CMAS purchase orders issued to California certified small
businesses.

The check covering this fee shall be made payable to the Department of General Services,
CMAS Unit, and mailed to the CMAS Unit along with the applicable Quarterly Report. See the
provision in this CMAS entitied “Contractor Quarterly Report Process” for information on when
and where to send these checks and reports.

4. Conftractor Invoices

Unless otherwise stipulated, the CMAS contractor must send their invoices to the agency
address set forth in the purchase order. Invoices shall be submitted in triplicate and shall
include the following:

CMAS number

Agency purchase order number
Agency Bill Code (State Only)
Line item number

Unit price

Extended line item price
invoice total

State sales tax and/or use tax shall be itemized separately and added to each invoice as
applicable.

The company name on the CMAS, purchase order and invoice must match or the State
Controller's Office will not approve payment.

5. Advance Payments

Advance payment is allowed for services only under limited, narrowly defined circumstances,
e.g., between specific departments and certain types of non-profit organizations, or when
paying another government agency (Government Code (GC) § 11256 — 11263 and 11019).

It is NOT acceptable to pay in advance, except software maintenance and license fees, which
are considered a subscription and may be paid in advance if a provision addressing payment in
advance is included in the purchase order.

Software warranty upgrades and extensions may also be paid for in advance, one time.
6. Credit Card
The CMAS contractor accepts the State of California credit card (CAL-Card).

A purchase order is required even when the ordering department chooses to pay the CMAS
contractor via the CAL-Card.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 16



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

7. Lease/Purchase Analysis

State agencies must complete a Lease/Purchase Analysis (LPA) to determine best value when
contemplating a lease/rental, and retain a copy for future audit purposes (State Administrative
Manual (SAM) § 3710).

For short-term rental equipment, the lease/purchase analysis must be approved by the
Department of General Services, Office of legal Services.

The lease/purchase analysis for all other purchases must be approved by the Department of
General Services, GS SMart State Financial Marketplace. Buyers may contact the GS SMart
Administrator, Kris Bianchini via e-mail at kristopher.bianchini@dgs.ca.gov for further
information.

8. Leasing

The State reserves the right to select the form of payment for all procurements, be it either an
outright purchase with payment rendered directly by the State, or a financing/lease-purchase or
operating lease via the State Financial Marketplace (GS SMart and/or Lease SMart). If payment
is via the financial marketplace, the Supplier will invoice the State and the State will approve
the invoice and the selected Lender/Lessor for all product listed on the State’s procurement
document will pay the supplier on behalf of the State.

Buyers may contact the GS SMart Administrator, Kris Bianchini via e-mail at
kristopher.bianchini@dgs.ca.gov for further information.

9. Maintenance Tax

The California Department of Tax and Fee Administration has ruled that in accordance with
Section 1546 of the Sales and Use Tax Regulations of the Business Taxes Law Guide,
whenever optional maintenance contracts include consumable supplies, such supplies are
subject to sales tax.

Generally, the State has two options:

1. For agreements that provide for only maintenance services (i.e., the furnishing of labor and
parts necessary to maintain equipment), the charges for the provision of maintenance
services are not taxable.

2. For agreements that provide for both maintenance services and consumable supply items
(i.e., toner, developer, and staples, for example), the provision of the consumable supplies
is considered a taxable sale of tangible personal property. Therefore, State agencies
awarding optional maintenance contracts are responsible for paying the applicable sales tax
on the consumable supplies used during the performance period of the maintenance
contract.

The Contractor will be required to itemize the consumables being taxed for State accounting
purposes.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 17



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

CONTRACTOR QUARTERLY REPORT PROCESS

CMAS contractors are required to submit a detailed CMAS Business Activity Report on a quarterly
basis to the CMAS Unit. See Attachment B for a copy of this form and instructions.

This report shall be mailed to:

Department of General Services
Procurement Division — CMAS Unit
Attention: Quarterly Report Processing
PO Box 989052, MS #2-202

West Sacramento, CA 95798-9052

Reports that include checks for incentive fees must be mailed and shall not be e-mailed. All other
reports may be e-mailed to the attention of Quarterly Report Processing as follows:

CMAS Unit E-Mail: cmas@dgs.ca.gov

For the full instructions on completing and submitting CMAS Quarterly Business Activity Reports,
and a soft copy of a blank quarterly report form, go to the CMAS website
(www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/About/Page-Content/PD-Branch-Intro-Accordion-List/Acquisitions/California-
Multiple-Award-Schedules) and then select “File a CMAS Quarterly Report”.

important things to remember regarding CMAS Quarterly Business Activity Reports:

e A report is required for each CMAS, each quarter, even when no new purchase orders are
received in the quarter.

e A separate report is required for each CMAS.

o Each purchase order must be reported only once in the quarter identified by the
purchase order date, regardless of when the services were performed, the products
were delivered, the invoice was sent, or the payment was received.

e Purchase orders from State and local government agencies must be separated on the
report, as shown in the instructions.

e CMAS contractors must report the sales activity for all resellers listed on their CMAS.

e Any report that does not follow the required format or excludes required information will be
deemed incomplete and returned to the CMAS contractor for corrections.

e Taxes and freight must not be included in the report.

e CMAS contractors must attach to their quarterly report a check covering the required
incentive fee for all CMAS sales to local government agencies.

o New CMAS agreements and supplements will be approved only if the CMAS contractor has
submitted all required quarterly reports and incentive fees.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 18



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

CMAS Quarterly Business Activity Reports are due in the CMAS Unit within two weeks after the
end of each quarter as shown below:

Quarter 1 January 1 to March 31 Due April 15
Quarter 2 April 1 to June 30 Due July 15
Quarter 3 July 1 to September 30 Due October 15
Quarter 4 October 1 to December 31 Due January 15

CONTRACTOR QUARTERLY INCENTIVE FEES

CMAS contractors, who are not California certified small businesses, are required to remit to DGS
an incentive fee equal to a percentage of the total of all local government agency orders (excluding
sales tax and freight) placed against their CMAS. The incentive fee is in lieu of local government
agencies being billed the referenced DGS administrative fee.

See the current incentive fees in the DGS Price Book.

CMAS contractors cannot charge local government agencies an additional charge on a separate
line item to cover the incentive fee. The CMAS contractor must include the incentive fee in the
price of the products or services offered, and the line item prices must not exceed the applicable
base contract prices.

A local government agency is any city, county, district, or other local governmental body, including
the California State University (CSU) and University of California (UC) systems, K-12 public
schools and community colleges empowered to expend public funds.

This incentive fee is waived for CMAS purchase orders issued to California certified small
businesses.

The check covering this fee shall be made payable to the Department of General Services, CMAS
Unit, and mailed to the CMAS Unit along with the applicable Quarterly Report. See the
provision in this CMAS entitled “Contractor Quarterly Report Process” for information on when and
where to send these checks and reports.

OBTAINING COPY OF ORIGINAL CMAS AND SUPPLEMENTS

A copy of a CMAS and supplements, if any, can be obtained at Cal eProcure (caleprocure.ca.gov).
A complete CMAS consists of the following:

e CMAS cover pages (which includes the signature page, ordering instructions and special
provisions, and any attachments or exhibits as prepared by the CMAS Unit)

CMAS Terms and Conditions.

Base contract terms and conditions

Product/service listing and prices

Supplements, if applicable.

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 19



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

It is important for the agency to confirm that the required products, services, and prices are
included in the CMAS and are at or below base contract rates. To streamline substantiation that
the needed items are in the base contract, the agencies should ask the CMAS contractor to
identify the specific pages from the base contract that include the required products, services, and
prices. Agencies should save these pages for their file documentation.

CONTRACTORS ACTING AS FISCAL AGENTS ARE PROHIBITED

When a subcontractor ultimately provides all of the products or performs all of the services that a
CMAS contractor has agreed to provide, and the prime contractor only handles the invoicing of
expenditures, then the prime contractor's role becomes that of a fiscal agent because it is merely
administrative in nature, and does not provide a Commercially Useful Function (CUF). Itis
unacceptable to use fiscal agents in this manner because the agency is paying unnecessary
administrative costs.

AGENCY RESPONSIBILITY

Each agency is responsible for its own contracting program and purchasing decisions, including
use of the CMAS program and associated outcomes.

This responsibility includes, but is not necessarily limited to, ensuring the necessity of the services,
securing appropriate funding, complying with laws and policies, preparing the purchase order in a
manner that safeguards the State’s interests, obtaining required approvals, and documenting
compliance with Government Code (GC) § 19130.b (3) for outsourcing services.

It is the responsibility of each agency to consult as applicable with their legal staff and contracting
offices for advice depending upon the scope or complexity of the purchase order.

If you do not have legal services available to you within your agency, the DGS Office of Legal
Services is available to provide services on a contractual basis.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Agencies must evaluate the proposed purchase order to determine if there are any potential
conflict of interest issues. See the CMAS Terms and Conditions, Conflict of Interest, for more
information.

FEDERAL DEBARMENT

When federal funds are being expended, the agency is required to obtain (retain in file) a signed
“Federal Debarment” certification from the CMAS contractor before the purchase order is issued.

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, 29 CFR Part 98, Section 98.510, Participants; responsibilities. The regulations
were published as Part VIl of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211).

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 20



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

CONTRACTOR TRAVEL
The Travel provision is not applicable to this CMAS.
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR LATE DELIVERY

The value of the liquidated damages cannot be a penalty, must be mutually agreed upon by
agency and contractor and included in the purchase order to be applicable.

ACCEPTANCE TESTING CRITERIA

If the agency wants to include acceptance testing for all newly installed technology systems, and
individual equipment, and machines which are added or field modified (modification of a machine
from one model to another) after a successful performance period, the test criteria must be
included in the purchase order to be applicable.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITY ACT (ADA)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as amended; Title VI and VIl of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 as amended; Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 USC 12101; California Code of Regulations,
Title 2, Title 22; California Government Code, Sections 11135, et seq.; and other federal and State
laws, and Executive Orders prohibit discrimination. All programs, activities, employment
opportunities, and services must be made available to all persons, including persons with
disabilities. See Attachment A for Procurement Division’s ADA Compliance Policy of
Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability.

Individual government agencies are responsible for self-compliance with ADA regulations.

Contractor sponsored events must provide reasonable accommodations for persons with
disabilities.

DGS PROCUREMENT DIVISION CONTACT AND PHONE NUMBER

Department of General Services
Procurement Division, CMAS Unit
707 Third Street, 2™ Floor, MS 2-202
West Sacramento, CA 95605-2811

Phone # (916) 375-4365

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 21



CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (CMAS)
GAMETIME
CMAS NO. 4-20-00-0092B

ATTACHMENT A
ADA NOTICE

Procurement Division (State Department of General Services)
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) COMPLIANCE
POLICY OF NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY

To meet and carry out compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), it is the policy of the Procurement Division
(within the State Department of General Services) to make every effort to ensure
that its programs, activities, and services are available to all persons, including
persons with disabilities.

For persons with a disability needing a reasonable accommodation to participate in
the Procurement process, or for persons having questions regarding reasonable
accommodations for the Procurement process, please contact the Procurement
Division at (916) 375-4400 (main office); the Procurement Division TTY/TDD
(telephone device for the deaf) or California Relay Service numbers which are listed
below. You may also contact directly the Procurement Division contact person who
is handling this procurement.

Important: To ensure that we can meet your need, it is best that we receive
your request at least 10 working days before the scheduled event (i.e.,
meeting, conference, workshop, etc.) or deadline due-date for procurement
documents.

The Procurement Division TTY telephone numbers are:
Sacramento Office: 916-376-5127 (CALNET 480-5127)
The California Relay Service Telephone Numbers are:

Voice: 1-800-735-2922, or 7-1-1
Speech to Speech Service: 1-800-854-7784

July 24, 2020 Ordering Instructions and Special Provisions 22



Proposal for

Lowell Joint School District

Prepared by

LT —

GREAT WESTERN
mECREATI OMHN

10-18-2021
Job # 73573-03

Jordan Elementary Lowell Joint SD Renovation

(GameTlime)

A PLAYCORE company

805-910-5971 | gametime.com



Jordan Elementary School 2-5 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

A'STRONG FOUNDATION |N FLAY FOR OVER 50 YEARS Pi(835) 245-5055 | F:435245.85057 Brandondlgwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 2-5 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

L

GREAT WESTERN
C FA ] v

R E C R




Jordan Elementary School 2-5 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

| Pi(495) 245-5055 | F: 4352455057 Brandonllgwpark,com




Jordan Elementary School 2-5 Playground-Project 73573-01-0Opt 3
La Habra, CA

\'mm'n*m

e " . " GREAT WESTE-?N
{A'STRONG FOUNDATION IN PLAY FOR OVER 50 YEARS Pi(435)' 2455055 /| F1435.245-5057 Brandonitgwpark.com (RN 3




Jordan Elementary School 2-5 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

RONG FOLMDATION IN'PLAY-FOR OVERIS0 YEARS | Pi(435) 245-5055 | F:435245-5057. Brandonilgwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

A STRONG FGUHDA_TEIDN IN'FLAY FOR OVER 50 YEARS P1(435)245-5055 | F: 435 245:5057 Brandomigwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

A'STRONG FOUNDATION IN PLAY FOR OVER 60 YEARS. P:(435) Z45-5055 [ F:435 245-5057 Brandondgwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

r———N

e -

GREAT WESTERN
I ( EATION

A STRONG FOUNDATION IN PLAY FOR OVER 50 YEARS Pi{435) 245-5055 | F:435% 2455057 Brandondgwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

ety

)
i
i!
|
|

Pil(435) Z45-5055 | F:; 435 245-5057 Brandonfigwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-Opt 3
La Habra, CA

ASTRONG FDLIN._DI\TIDN IN PLAY FOR'OVER 50 YEARS P:(4958) 245-5055. || Fi 4352455057 Brandoniigwpark.com




Jordan Elementary School 5-12 Playground-Project 73573-01-0pt 3
La Habra, CA

|ASTRONG FOUNDATION IN LAY FOR OVER 50 YEARS P (435} 2455055 | F: 435 245:5057 Brandonawpark.com




142 PlaySore Drive SE

N 7 LT, B e sty
ey o

—
e
i

01 JORDAN SCHOOL
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRIG

SIS seiebgd F143) ard Srrman.
241k

GREAT WESTERN RECREATIO

ot Pine, AL 3EMT
o i ca




Arctic 5 Spring Bloom

¥

HOFE Detks

Photo Palette: Bayou




Photo Palette: Deep Space

1

\',: A

il
!\ |
.

POLICIES & COLORS 255




Allegiance

Gum Drop

Dacks HBPE Degks

Photo Palette: Shine

> X

~ ‘
056  POLICIESE COMORS

G

,(

|




GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 10/19/2021
P.O. Box 680121 Quote #73573-03-01
Fort Payne, AL 35967

Gamelime:
Office: 435-245-50655 Fax: 435-245-5057

A PAYCORE company www.gwpark.com

Jordan Elementary Renovation Grant Credit

Lowell Joint School District Ship to Zip 92867
Attn: John Binchi

11537 Grovedale Drive

Whittier, CA 90604

Phone: 562-902-4290

Fax:562-947-9580

jbinchi@ljsd.org

Quantity  Part # Description Unit Price

1 RDU GameTime - 2-5 Custom Play Structure - $36,683.00 $36,683.00
SEE DRAWING #73573-02 JORDAN

1 RDU GameTime - 2-5 Swings - $3,277.00 $3,277.00
Reference drawing #73573-01-opt 3

1 RDU GameTime - 5 to 12 Structure - $48,904.00 $48,904.00
Reference drawing #73573-01-opt 3

1 RDU GameTime - 5-12 Swings - $4,471.00 $4,471.00
Reference drawing #73573-01-opt 3

1 INSTALL Install - Playground Equipment inatallation- $40,532.00 $40,532.00

« Installation only of (1) GameTime Equipment Per Drawing #73573-01-Opt. 3
+ Footings excavation, and concrete. (Through Dirt)

» Equipment assembly.

» Removal of spoils.

* Prevailing wages.

* Based on good access for equipment.

» Price includes one (1) move-on only.

Contract: OMNIA Sub Total  $133,867.00
Discount  ($32,686.96)

Material Surcharge $13,093.57

Freight $5,979.63

Tax $7,558.52

Total $127,811.76

OMNIA

Page 1 of 4 PARTNERS



GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 10/19/2021
P.O. Box 680121 Quote #73573-03-01
Fort Payne, AL 35967

Gamelime:
Office: 435-245-5055 Fax: 435-245-5057

& PLAYCORE company www.gwpark.com

Jordan Elementary Renovation Grant Credit

Comments

Your sales representative is Brandon Seitz. Please contact Brandon, at 805-310-5§971, for any additional information regarding this quote.
**Material Surcharge reflects raw material price increase™

**Not all equipment is eligible for Grant Pricing.

“+Orders MUST be place before November 2, 2021 and MUST be shipped by December 31, 2021 to qualify for Grant Pricing.

Ship To Installer:
1009 N. Batavia St.
Orange, CA 92867

Muliiple Site locations:
Jordan Elementary
10654 Jordan Rd
Whittier, CA 90603

“Freight charges are based on listed zip code and are subject to change, if shipping information changes.
Prevailing Wages
Omnia # 1129977

Remit Payment to:
GameTime

P.O. Box 680121

Fort Payne, AL 35968

Taxes:
All applicable taxes will be added at time of invoicing unless otherwise included or a tax-exempt certificate is provided.
If sales tax exempt, you must provide a copy of certificate to be considered exempt.

Prices:
FOB Factory.

Orders:

All orders shall be in writing by purchase order, contract, or similar document made out to PlayCore Wisconsin Inc., dba GameTime.

Standard GameTime equipment orders over $100,000 may require a deposit of 25% at the time of order and an additional 25% at or before order ships
Standard orders with equipment, installation and surfacing are requested to be split billed.

Equipment, Taxes & Freight as noted above

Installation and Surfacing billed as completed and Due Upon Receipt.

Terms:

Cash With Order Discount-(CWO)-Orders for GameTime equipment paid in full at time of order via check, Electronic Funds Transfer (ACH or wire)
are eligible for a three percent (3%) cash with order discount.

Credit terms are Net 30 days, subject to approval by the GameTime Credit Manager. A completed credit application must be submitted and approved
prior to the order being received. Please allow at minimum 2 days for the credit review process. GameTime may also require:

Completed Project Information Sheet (if applicable)

Copies of Payment and Performance Bonds (if applicable)

A 1.5% per month finance charge will be imposed on all past due invoices.

Retainage not accepted.

Orders under $5,000 require payment with order.

DIR# 1000015526 CSLB#855664

OMNIA

Page 2 of 4 PARTNERS



GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 10/19/2021

G T «) P.O.Box680121 Quote #73573-03-01
JIMIENIITIE ) rortPayne, AL 3597

Office: 435-245-5055 Fax: 435-245-5057

A PLAYCORE company www.gwpark.com

Jordan Elementary Renovation Grant Credit

INSTALLATION CONDITIONS:

« ACCESS: Site should be clear, level and allow for unrestricted access of trucks and machinery.

o STORAGE: Customer is responsible for providing a secure location to off-load and store the equipment during the installation process. Once
equipment has delivered to the site, the owner is responsible should theft or vandalism occur unless other arrangements are made and noted
on the quotation.

« FOOTER EXCAVATION: Installation pricing is based on footer excavation through earth/soil only. Customer shall be responsible for unknown
conditions such as buried utilities (public & private), tree stumps, rock, or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in additional
labor or materials cost.

o UTILITIES: Owner is responsible for locating any private utilities.

« ADDITIONAL COSTS: Pricing is based on a single mobilization for instaliation unless otherwise noted. Price includes ONLY what is stated in
this quotation. If additional site work or specialized equipment is required, pricing is subject to change.

ACCEPTANCE OF QUOTATION:

Acceptance of this proposal indicates your agreement to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Accepted By (printed): Title:
Telephone: Fax:
P.O. Number: Date:

Purchase Amount: $127,811.76

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #: FEIN#

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

Salesperson's Signature Customer Signature

DIR Project # (California only)

OMNIA

Page 3 of 4 PARTNERS



GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 10/19/2021

G T ® P.O. Box 680121 Quote #73573-03-01
ame 'me Fort Payne, AL 35967
Office: 435-245-5055 Fax: 435-245-5057
& PlAYCORE comeany www.gwpark.com

Jordan Elementary Renovation Grant Credit

Customer Order Info:

BILLING INFORMATION:

Bill to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

SHIPPING INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE):

Ship to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

OMNIA

Page 4 of 4 PARTWNERS



A P AYCORE company

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

Cardissuer: VISA __ MC AMEX

Card number:

Expiration date:

CSC/CVYV Security Code:

Card Holder name as it appears on card:

Billing address as it appears on card statement including zip code (this is the address the
bill comes to) :

e Payment Amount:

First o = Date Charge Authorized:
Authorization « GameTime Order/Invoice Number:
Second e Payment Amount:
Authorization e Date Charge Authorized:

e GameTime Order/Invoice Number:

Authorized Cardholder Signature:

Business name:

If you require a receipt, please provide an email address:

Return to your GameTime sales representative or submit directly to the GameTime credit

department at creditdept@playcore.com. If you have any questions, please contact us at
256-845-2649.

Rev 2/2018



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Additional Professional Services Agreement ACTION/
with A-Tech Consulting for On-Site Project Monitoring of (RATIFICATION)

Lead Abatement at Jordan Elementary School

Background:
On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19

No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:
Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers.
Based on the results of the scoring, A-Tech Consulting was selected to provide the District with
environmental testing and identification services prior to the Jordan Elementary Roofing, HVAC,
Portable Replacement, and Fire Alarm project. On September 13, 2021, the Board of Trustees
approved a Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech to perform Hazardous Materials
Surveying, Monitoring, and Testing at Jordan Elementary School for $108,250.

In preparation for exterior painting of buildings, additional lead abatement was necessary and on-site
monitoring required. The increase in scope resulted in an additional fee of $1,200. This increased the
total amount of the proposal to $111,797.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $1,200.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an additional Professional Services Agreement
with A-Tech Consulting for On-Site Project Monitoring of Lead Abatement, at Jordan Elementary
School, effective January 11, 2022 through January 10, 2023, not to exceed $1,200.00 (21.0-00000-
0-00000-85000-6282-00430000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-FI-]



@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

Atch-211835

Post-Abatement Lead Clearance Letter
10654 Jordan Road

Whittier, California 90603

July 16, 2021

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603

Attn:  Mr. David Bennett

Re: Jordan Elementary School
10654 Jordan Road, Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 10, Exterior
Whittier, California 90603

On July 13, 2021, A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (A-Tech) conducted full-time, on-site lead project
monitoring of the Exterior of Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 10 at the subject site. Abatement was
conducted based on the scope of work approved by the owner and delivered to the contractor. A-Tech
monitored this project to ensure the scope of work was completed and lead-containing materials
included in the scope of work were properly removed in accordance with regulatory requirements.

CONCLUSION

Subsequent to the completion of the lead abatement a visual clearance inspection and lead wipe
clearance sampling was conducted at the subject site. The identified lead-containing components
(approximately 600 LF of green wood fascia) has been removed in accordance with current regulatory
requirements. Based on the laboratory analytical results, no surfaces tested contained lead content
greater than 400 ug/ft? for exterior horizontal surfaces. Please refer to attached Lead Wipe Table for
detailed sample information. Based on this, the above referenced site is safe for reoccupation and/or
renovation.

LIMITATIONS

The conclusions presented in this document are professional opinions based solely upon our
observations at the site and lead samples analysis. They are intended exclusively for the purpose
outlined herein and for the site location and project indicated. Areas not included in this abatement
project scope as defined in this clearance documentation are excluded.

A-Tech assumes no responsibility for the protection of any and all project contract workers from lead
exposure.

Services performed by A-Tech were conducted in a manner above the care and skill ordinarily and
currently exercised by members of the same profession that even the most comprehensive scope of
services might fail to detect environmental liabilities at a particular site. A-Tech makes no
representation or warranty that any abatement activity will result in the complete elimination of the
hazardous material(s) from any area(s) described in this document.

No expressed or implied representation or warranty is included or intended in this document, except
that our services were performed, within the limits prescribed by the scope of services, with the
customary thoroughness and competence of our profession.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
Atch-211835 Page 1 of 2 Web Address: www atechine.net



9 A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

Information and opinions presented herein apply to the existing and reasonable foreseeable site
conditions at the time of our post abatement clearance. They cannot necessarily apply to site changes
of which we are unaware of and has not had the opportunity to review. A-Tech makes no
representation or warranty regarding hazardous material(s) in area(s) including adjoining area(s) not
specifically identified in this document.

Changes in applicable standards may also occur as a result of legislation or the broadening of
knowledge. Accordingly, the findings of this document may be invalidated, wholly or in part by
changes beyond our control. A-Tech does not warrant that the site inspection would satisfy the
dictates of, or provide a legal defense in connection with environmental guidelines, laws, or
regulations. This document is not for the purpose of determining potential health risks associated with
hazardous material exposure. Any individuals with health concerns should consult their physician.

A-Tech trusts that the information presented herein provides you with the information and supporting
data you require. Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned professional at A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (800) 434-1025.

Respectfully submitted,
A-Tech Consulting, Inc.
e vx«ff \,{—/}*‘- .

Robert L. Williams, DPH, CAC, CIEC
Department of Public Health I/A #LRC-00004572, PM #LRC-00004571

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
Atch-211835 Page 2 of 2 Web Address: www.atechine net



A-Tech Project Number: 211835

QV A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

Lead Wipe Sample Summary
Location: Jordan Elementary School, 10654 Jordan Road Client Name: Lowell Joint School District

Area: Buildings 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 10, Exterior

Sample Result | Repulatory
gty Lirnit (ne/it:)

Sample
Deseription

Media Pass/Iail

sample Number | Sample Date Sample Location Component

211835-LW-0046  7/13/2021 Building 4, Exterior Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0047 E 7/13/2021 Building 6, Exterior Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0048  7/13/2021 Building 5, Exterior, South Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0049 ; 7/13/2021 Building 1, Exterior Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0050  7/13/2021 Building 3, Exterior, South Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0051 ; 7/13/2021 Building 2, Exterior, South Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 400
211835-LW-0052 7/13/2021 Building 10, Exterior, South Floor Clearance 288 Ghost Wipe Pass 5.50 400
211835-LW-0053 % 7/13/2021 Blank - Blank - Ghost Wipe Pass <5.0 N/A

1640 North Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867-3509
Phone 714-434-6360 Fax 714-221-6360
Lead Wipe Page 1 of 1 Web Address: www . ateching. net



/--.\ 2556 W Woodland Dr Anaheim, CA 92801 | Tel:(562) 860-2201 | www.aihlab.com

WAl
Analysis Report

Total Lead (Pb)

Client: A-Tech Consulting Inc Report Status: Final Report
Address: 1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867 Lab Batch #: 2111082
Matrix: Wipes
Project Manager: Casandra Williams Method: EPA 70008
Project #: 211835 Samples Submitted: 8
Project Location: 10654 Jordan Road, Whittier, CA 90603 Samples Analyzed: 8

Bench Run No: 56289

Lab ID Client Sample ID Sample Area (ft?) RL in pg/wipe Results in pg/ft’
211108201 LW-0046 2 5 <5
211108202 LW-0047 2 5 <5
211108203 LW-0048 2 5 <5
211108204 LW-0049 2 5 <5
211108205 LW-0050 2 5 <5
211108206 LW-0051 2 5 <5
211108207 LW-0052 2 5 5.50
211108208 LW-0053 0 5 <5

Sampled By: Client
Analyzed by: Noah Gangoso Signature: Tiol) @»}«W Date: 07-14-2021

Reviewed by: Watit Sontising Signature: @VL Date: 07-14-2021

Notes:

Units: pg/wipe = microgram per wipe; pg/f’ = microgram per square foot

RL = Reporting limit; "<" = below the reporting limit

Samples were prepared in accordance with EPA 30508 and analyzed with EPA 7420 method unless stated otherwise. Condition of all samples and
method QC results are acceptable unless stated otherwise. Reported results relate only to the samples tested and may not be the representative of the
sample area.

Results in pg/f’ was calculated based on sample area information provided by client.

AlHA LAP, LLC Accredited Laboratory for Environmental Lead Laboratory ISO/IEC 17025:2005, Lab 1D# 203769

Lab Notes at Page 1 Page 1 of 1



A-Tech Project Number: 211835
Client Reference Number:

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

LEAD WIPE SAMPLE CHAIN OF CUSTODY 2 1 1 ]_ O 8 2

Analysis: Wipes SW-846-7000B Phone Number: (714) 434-6360
Turn Around Time: 24 Hour Fax Number: (714) 221-6360 VT T mmiee s e
Attn: Robert Williams

Results: Email to labs@atechinc.net

Project Number and Name: Sampled By:

211835 - Lowell Joint School District Jordan Elementary School Miri Khalaf

Project Address: City: State: Zip:

10654 Jordan Road Whittier CA 90603-2931
Notes:

Sample ID Sample Location Sample Area (in?)
211835-LW-0046 Building 4, Exterior 288
211835-LW-0047 Building 6, Exterior 288
211835-LW-0048 Building 5, Exterior, South 288
211835-LW-0049 Building 1, Exterior 288
211835-LW-0050 Building 3, Exterior, South 288
211835-LW-0051 Building 2, Exterior, South 288
211835-LW-0052 Building 10, Exterior, South 238
211835-LW-0053 Blank

Client Sample Number: 21183 5-LW—0046 to 211835-LW-0053 Total: 8
Relinquished By: | Date: 7/13/2021 Time: 4:31 PM

]
Samples Received By: }( Y /4 M M Date: 7/’3/7( V27 Tirde: [/{'. Sy
Relinquished By: Date: Time:
Samples Received By: Date: Time:

1640 North Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867-3509
Phone: 714-434-6360 Fax 714-221-6360
Chain of Custody Page 1 of 1 Web Address: www.atechine.net



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract Marshall B. Ketchum ACTION/
University — Ketchum Health for a Vision Therapy (RATIFICATION)

Assessment for the 2021-2022 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Marshall B. Ketchum University — Ketchum Health for a
Vision Therapy Assessment for the 2021-2022 School Year for a district student. A District
contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have staff available to meet the
service requirements documented in a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of January 3, 2022 through June 30, 2022. Services will
be rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00).

$71.33 Comprehensive Eye Exam

$ 84.39 Binocular Vision Evaluation

$ 84.39 Visual Efficiency Exam (VEE)

$210.99 Visual Information Processing Exam (VIPE)

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Marshall B. Ketchum
University — Ketchum Health for a Vision Therapy Assessment for the 2021-2022 School
Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $500.00, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Hear Now dba ACTION/
Abramson Audiology to provide a Central Auditory (RATIFICATION)
Processing Disorder Evaluation for the 2021-2022 School
Year

Arrangements have been made with Hear Now dba Abramson Audiology, during the
2021/2022 school year, to conduct a Central Auditory Processing Disorder Evaluation for a
district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have
staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of January 3, 2022 through June 30, 2022. Services will
be rendered at a total fee not to exceed One Thousand, Nine Hundred Dollars ($1,900.00).

$775.00 (Assessment Fee, Record Review, History and Report)
$353.76 (4 x $88.44 per hour / IEP Attendance)
$740.00 (4 x $185.00 per hour / Legal Consultation w/lawyers & advocates)

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Hear Now dba Abramson
Audiology to provide a Central Auditory Processing Disorder Evaluation for the 2021/2022
School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $1,900.00, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Listing Report 2021/22 #6 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2021/22 #6 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued November 1, 2021, through November 30, 2021.

AR:sb

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SD
PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TOQ11/30/2021
PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99A0008 OCDE 25,000.00 25,000.00 0100000071 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99A0010 OCDE 25,000.00 25,000.00 0100000071 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99B0032  SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES 3,680,506.94 3,680,506.94 2100000009 6230 Construction
R99B0033  CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA 2,380.00 2,380.00 2100000010 6219 CDE Plan Review Fee
R99F0035 FLORENCE FILTER CORPORATION 10,534.90 10,534.90 0132130004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0055 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES 161.04 161.04 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0056  ABES PLUMBING INC. 2,450.00 2,450.00 0100000092 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0057 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET 510.84 245.47 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
98.47 0100000091 4300 Materials and Supplies
166.90 0100000092 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0058  PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL 9,423.14 1,230.00 0100000091 5610 Rentals & Leases
330.40 0100000092 5610 Rentals & Leases
370.00 0100000093 5610 Rentals & Leases
98.65 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
6,677.29 0100000098 5610 Rentals & Leases
716.80 0100000102 5610 Rentals & Leases
R99F0059 JAMES HARDWARE COMPANY 125.27 27.67 0100000095 4300 Materials and Supplies
82.46 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
15.14 0100000108 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0060  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 12,365.29 1,806.92 0185100004 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,200.66 0185100005 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,016.18 0185100006 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,147.66 0185100007 4300 Materials and Supplies
3,335.25 0185100008 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,019.32 0185100009 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,839.30 1851000003 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 1

Report ID: POO10 <Ver. 020703>



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TO11/30/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VYENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBIECT DE N
R99F0061  THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION 20,004.52 281.89 0100000091 4300 Materials and Supplies
459.72 0100000091 5610 Rentals & Leases
380.21 0100000092 4300 Materials and Supplies
363.37 0100000093 4300 Materials and Supplies
221.03 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
12.16 0100000095 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,163.31 0100000096 4300 Materials and Supplies
16,122.83 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0062 JAMES HARDWARE COMPANY 701.61 25.62 0100000095 4300 Materials and Supplies
4328 0100000096 4300 Materials and Supplies
44776 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
184.95 0100000108 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0063  SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION PRODUCT 1,875.96 315.67 0100000091 4300 Materials and Supplies
97.90 0100000093 4300 Materials and Supplies
19.18 0100000095 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,398.86 0100000096 4300 Materials and Supplies
4435 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0064  ENCORP 1,740.00 1,740.00 1400000005 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0065  PEST OPTION INC. 786.19 300.00 0100000113 5570 Pest Control
165.59 0100000121 5570 Pest Control
98.66 0100000138 5570 Pest Control
221.94 0100000139 5570 Pest Control
R99F0066  BUG FLIP 225.00 100.00 0100000103 5570 Pest Control
15.00 0100000105 5570 Pest Control
30.00 0100000106 5570 Pest Control
50.00 0100000108 5570 Pest Control
30.00 0100000138 5570 Pest Control
R99F0067  F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 1,923.61 1,923.61 0100000096 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 2

Report ID: PO010

<Ver. 020703>



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022

FROM 11/01/2021 TQ11/30/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER YENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R9910003 TAO ROSSINI APC 15,000.00 15,000.00 0100000068 5820 Legal, Audit, & Election Costs
R9910004 CHRIS MARROY 400.00 400.00 0132130001 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R9910005 GT DESIGNS 421.58 421.58 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0066 AMERICAN EXPRESS 118.94 118.94 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99IM0067 AMERICAN EXPRESS 217.10 217.10 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0068 AMERICAN EXPRESS 273.82 273.82 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
RIIM0069 AMERICAN EXPRESS 367.64 367.64 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0070 AMERICAN EXPRESS 335.48 33548 0130100033 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0071 AMERICAN EXPRESS 44.08 44,08 0105110042 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0072 AMERICAN EXPRESS 53.90 53.90 0156400039 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0073 AMERICAN EXPRESS 60.53 60.53 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0074 AMERICAN EXPRESS 416.75 416.75 0156400005 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99M0075 AMERICAN EXPRESS 3,953.58 3,953.58 0174250052 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0076 AMERICAN EXPRESS 71.64 71.64 0156400012 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0077 AMERICAN EXPRESS 273.66 273.66 0132130003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0078 AMERICAN EXPRESS 155.31 131.08 0156400030 4300 Materials and Supplies
2423 0165000012 4300 Materials and Supplies

R99M0079 AMERICAN EXPRESS 941.00 941.00 0190200006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0080 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,665.41 1,665.41 0190200006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0082 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,086.95 217.39 0174250040 4300 Materials and Supplies

21739 0174250041 4300 Materials and Supplies

21739 0174250042 4300 Materials and Supplies

21739 0174250043 4300 Materials and Supplies

217.39 0174250044 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 3 Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 09:54:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TOQ11/30/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER (6] I RIPTION
R99M0083 *+*% CONTINUED ***
R99M0083 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,157.63 1,157.63 0174250053 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0084 AMERICAN EXPRESS 79.02 79.02 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0085 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,016.12 1,016.12 0105110034 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0086 AMERICAN EXPRESS 219.90 219.90 0156400009 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0087 AMERICAN EXPRESS 128.25 128.25 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0088 AMERICAN EXPRESS 64.33 64.33 0156400009 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0089 AMERICAN EXPRESS 22.03 22.03 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0090 AMERICAN EXPRESS 992,22 992,22 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0091 AMERICAN EXPRESS 28.64 28.64 0156400033 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0092 AMERICAN EXPRESS 202.88 202.88 0132130001 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0093 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,356.90 1,356.90 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0094 AMERICAN EXPRESS 41.78 41,78 0156400034 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0095 AMERICAN EXPRESS 110.19 22.04 0132130005 4300 Materials and Supplies
22.03 0132130006 4300 Materials and Supplies
22.04 0132130007 4300 Materials and Supplies
22.04 0132130008 4300 Materials and Supplies
22.04 0132130009 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0096 AMERICAN EXPRESS 5,733.00 441,00 015200 Travel and Conferences
441.00 017250034 5200 Travel and Conferences
441.00 0174240049 5200 Travel and Conferences
882.00 0174250034 5200 Travel and Conferences
441.00 0174250039 5200 Travel and Conferences
882.00 0174250046 5200 Travel and Conferences
882.00 0174250047 5200 Travel and Conferences
441.00 0174250048 5200 Travel and Conferences
User ID:  DHERNANDE Page No.: 4 Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 09:54:49



LOWELL JOINT SD
PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TO11/30/2021
PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99IMO0096  *** CONTINUED ***
441.00 0174250050 5200 Travel and Conferences
441.00 0174250051 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99M0097 AMERICAN EXPRESS 48.35 48.35 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0098 AMERICAN EXPRESS 44.08 44.08 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
RI9R0018  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 10,000.00 10,000.00 0100510007 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0148  ALL FOR KIDZ 1,008.00 1,008.00 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0153  BRIGHTON MUSIC CENTER 262.56 262.56 0100000199 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0165 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 2,461.25 2,461.25 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0166  GT DESIGNS 499.32 499.32 0109110004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0167 DEAD AND BURIED INC. 4,314.38 431438 0109110004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0168  CANELA SOFTWARE 254.68 254.68 0100000058 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0169  COASTAL ENTERPRISES 3,433.57 3,433.57 0109110004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0170 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 950.00 950.00 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99R0172 AMERICAN EXPRESS 304.23 304.23 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0173  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 1,470.35 165.35 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,305.00 0105110041 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99R0174  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 980.31 13031 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
850.00 0105110041 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99R0175 LA HABRA COUNCIL PTA LHCPTA 300.00 300.00 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0176 SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF E 800.00 800.00 0100000071 5300 Dues and Memberships
R99R0177 BAUDVILLE 433.02 433,02 0101005400 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0178  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 12.80 8.86 0105110036 4300 Materials and Supplies
3.94 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID:  DHERNANDE Page No.: 5 Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report [D: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 09:54:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022

FROM 11/01/2021 TOQ11/30/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99R0179  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 142.62 142.62 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0180  RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 432.95 43295 0165000012 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0181  CULVER-NEWLIN 1,425.69 1,425.69 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0182 GARDENA VALLEY NEWS INC. 265.00 265.00 0105110034 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0184 SPHERO 14,824.32 43.25 0132130005 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,921.61 0132130005 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
43.25 0132130006 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,921.61 0132130006 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
4325 0132130007 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,921.61 0132130007 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
43.25 0132130008 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,921.61 0132130008 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
43.27 0132130009 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,921.61 0132130009 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99R0185 J TAYLOR CORPORATION 1,455.30 1,455.30 0174250054 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0186 LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB 295.00 295.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
R99R0187  MONOPRICE INC. 50.15 50.15 0100810002 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0188 SO CAL IMMEDIATE MEDICAL CENT 439.77 43977 0100000071 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99R0189  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 152.47 152.47 0105110045 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0190 FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 133.50 133.50 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0191  TEXTHELP 159.86 159.86 0156400013 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0192 EMEDCO 1,013.79 1,013.79 0158700001 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0193  RMH DANCE & PRODUCTIONS 325.00 325.00 0100580006 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99R0194  JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY 477.47 47747 0100580002 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0195  MAX-ABILITY 886.57 886.57 0100000058 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 6 Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 09:54:49



PO
NUMBER

R99R0196
R99R0197
R99R0198
R99R0200
R99R0201
R99R0202
R99R0203
R99R0204
R99T0027

R99T0028

R99T0029

YENDOR

LOWELL JOINT SD
PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022

PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER

BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 307.60 307.60 0156400013 5200

AMERICAN EXPRESS

J.W.PEPPER & SON INC,
FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
TECHNICOLOR PRINTING

AMERICAN EXPRESS

IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES
C & A SAFETY CONSULTANTS

CATAPULTKI2

CATAPULTKI12

CATAPULTKI2

329.65 329.65 0100560002 4300
4,590.77 4,590.77 0105110044 4300
31.32 31.32 0105110043 4300
1,057.99 1,057.99 0100510008 4300
430.53 430.53 0100510007 4300
98.12 98.12 0156400012 4300
423.00 423.00 0156400033 5800

13,892.00 2,315.31 0132120028 5810
2,315.31 0132120029 5810
2,315.33 0132120030 5810
2,315.33 0132120031 5810
2,315.33 0132120032 5810
2,315.39 0132120033 5810

1,033.33 0132120028 5810
1,230.00 0132120029 5810
1,200.00 0132120030 5810
1,230.00 0132120031 5810
1,230.00 0132120032 5810
1,230.00 0132120033 5810
1,771.00 0132120035 5810

3,015.86 0132120028 5810
2,650.04 0132120029 5810
2,732.63 0132120030 5810
3,198.77 0132120031 5810
2,650.04 0132120032 5810
4,880.38 0132120033 5810

8,924.33

19,127.72

FROM 11/01/2021 TO11/30/2021

OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Travel and Conferences
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp

Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology

Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology

Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology
Licenses/Technology

User ID: DHERNANDE

Report ID: POO10

<Ver. 020703>

Page No.: 7

Current Date:
Current Time:

01/04/2022
09:54:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TO11/30/2021

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER YENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER LCT DESCRIPTION
R99T0030  DATA IMPRESSIONS 312.44 312,44 0108880038 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99T0031 CATAPULTKI2 23,990.34 3,570.04 0132120028 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,570.04 0132120029 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,570.04 0132120030 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,570.04 0132120031 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,570.04 0132120032 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,570.04 0132120033 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,570.10 0132120035 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99T0032 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 1,011.60 4.00 0174250055 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,007.60 0174250055 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99T0034 GOVCONNECTION INC. 7,911.21 13.23 0174250040 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,569.01 0174250040 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
13.23 0174250041 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,569.01 0174250041 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
13.23 0174250042 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,569.01 0174250042 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
13.23 0174250043 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,569.01 0174250043 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
13.23 0174250044 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,569.02 0174250044 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99T0035 HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 733.26 409.13 0108880028 4300 Materials and Supplies
324.13 0108880047 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99T0036 DATA IMPRESSIONS 4,187.35 837.47 0132130005 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
837.47 0132130006 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
837.47 0132130007 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
837.47 0132130008 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
837.47 0132130009 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99X0018 LACOE 10,632.00 10,632.00 0108880020 5810 Licenses/Technology
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 8 Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 09:54:49



LOWELL JOINT SD
PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 01/10/2022 FROM 11/01/2021 TQ11/30/2021
PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT N ER OBJECT “RIPTION
Fund 01 Total: 294,305.92
Fund 14 Total: 1,740.00
Fund 18 Total: 1,839.30
Fund 21 Total: 3,682,886.94

Total Amount of Purchase Orders: 3,980,772.16



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2021/22 #5 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/22 #5 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued November 1, 2021, through
November 30, 2021.

AR:sb

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check Payee ID Payce Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99  000D0467 R9900001 BRENT ALLSMAN NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.77
99 00000468 R9903247 CAROLYN KANE NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 1,196.69
99 00000469 R9900003 CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.84
99 00000470 R9900004 DAWN AANDAHL NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021] MW IS 526.84
99 00000471 R9900005 ELIZABETH KANESHIRO NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 990.16
99 00000472 R9900006 EMILY WAKEFIELD NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.84
99 00000473 R9900007 GAYLE ROGERS NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 238.25
99 00000474 R9903248 JULIE ROTH NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.84
99 00000475 E9900112 KIMBERLY RICKENBACKER 082521REIMBRSM OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 120.12
99 00000476 R9900009 NANCY WHITE NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 1,196.69
99 00000477 V9900133 NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 15108 OH 11/01/2021 MW S 1,150.00
99 00000478 R9900010 PENNY MAYERCHECK NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 1,196.69
99 00000479 R9900011 RONALD RANDOLPH NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 619.50
99 00000480 R9903249 RONITA VAN VLIET NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.84
99 00000481 V9903219 SDI INNOVATIONS S21-0198164 OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 874.87
99 00000482 V9903222 SHANNON G'S FLOWERS RS101 OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 220.50
99 00000483 R9900012 SHELLEY MARKER NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.84
99 00000484 V9900180 SPARKLETTS 15734879102421 OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 160.78
99 00000485 V9900188 THE HARTFORD P000492234-NOV210H 11/01/2021 MW IS 170.79
99 00000486 V9903223 TODAY'S CLASSROOM 21-9537 OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 282.26
99 00000487 V9900212 WPS WPS-416522 OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 1,518.15
99 00000488 R9900002 BRUCE PATTILLO NOV REIMBURSE OH 11/01/2021 MW IS 526.77
99 00000489 V9900008 ADMINISTRATIVE SERV. CO-OP 12364 OH 11/04/2021 MW IS 5,487.00
99 00000490 19900007 DEBRA LEES 023 OH 11/04/2021 MW IS 1,400.00
99 00000491 V9900129 NCS PEARSON INC. 16317972 OH 11/04/2021 MW IS 681.61
99 00000492 V9900179 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SEPT 2021-CURR OH 11/04/2021 MW IS 9,309.68
99 (00000493 U9900001 CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM SEP.OCT OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 5,285.40
99 00000494 19900011 GT DESIGNS R99X0015-003 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 499.32
99 00000495 V9903273 KRISTEN GOBER 8242021REIMB OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 330.99
99 00000496 F9900047 LOWE S 926926 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 34.35
99 00000497 U9900003 MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 409064291 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 40.97
99 00000498 F9900052 PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL FC08.09 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 9,423.14
99 00000499 F9900054 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET 100529651.001 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 510.84
99 (00000500 V9900169 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS $21-0214158 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 2,461.24

User:
Report:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez
BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 01/04/2022

Current Time:

10:02:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check Payee ID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000501 U9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON SEP-OCT OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 9,516.36
99 00000502 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO SEP-OCT OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 207.39
99 00000503 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY M&O-OCT 2021 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 3,798.19
99 00000504 U9900006  SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 180071247515 OH  11/05/2021 MW IS 13,856.13
99 00000505 U9900008  T-MOBILE SEP-OCT OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 5,783.65
99 00000506 U9900007  TIME WARNER CABLE 373924101721 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 6,376.32
99 00000507 U9900009  VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 9890781511 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 478.08
9% 00000508 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 824581 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 15.07
99 00000509 V9903205  PACIFIC CONTRACTORS PAYAPP#2 OH 11/05/2021 MW IS 5,550.00
9% 00000510 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ 10/25-10/29/21 OH 11/08/2021 MW IS 135.52
99 00000511 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 63189 OH 11/08/2021 MwW IS 2,249.60
99 00000512 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 363639913 OH 11/08/2021 MW IS 364.22
99 00000513 E9900115  KRISTA VAN HOOGMOED 11012021 OH 11/08/2021 MW IS 85.41
99 00000514 V9900123  MONOPRICE INC. 22069841 OH 11/08/2021 MW IS 72.04
99 00000515 F9900003  ABES PLUMBING INC. 21088 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 2,450.00
99 00000516 V9900009  AERIES SOFTWARE CONF-21177 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 150.00
9% 00000517 V9903256  ALPHA & OMEGA LOCK & KEY LLC 35217 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 214.99
99 00000518 E9903276 =~ ANDREW RUDDOCK SCIENCE-SUPPLIEOH  11/09/2021 MW IS 58.24
99 00000519 V9903251  BALFOUR YEARBOOK 41005017 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 272.07
99 00000520 V9900022  BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE 4178207 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 570.62
99 00000521 V9900024 BEARCOM 5277214 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 34.13
99 00000522 V9903220 CANELA SOFTWARE 9939 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 231.00
99 00000523 V9900036  CDW GOVERNMENT INC. L996301 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 723.27
99 00000524 V9900038  COALITION FOR ADEQUATE SCHOOL 200002197 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 691.00
99 00000525 V9900045  COYOTE FFA ALUMNI & SUPPORTERS 1 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 60.00
99 00000526 E9903244  CRISTIAN BOGDAN MILEAGE-OCT  OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 49.43
99 00000527 V9903202  CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES 90053782 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 6,000.00
99 00000528 V9900052  DASH MEDICAL GLOVES INV1247663 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 206.06
99 00000529 V9900053  DATA IMPRESSIONS 17419-IN OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 627.96
99 00000530 V9900055  DEAD AND BURIED INC. 82268 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 4,314.37
99 00000531 V9900081  GP GRAPHICS 339 OH  11/09/2021 MW IS 570.00
99 00000532 V9900084  HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 955429284 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 13,179.73
99 00000533 E9900084  JIM COOMBS ADMIN WK,PD  OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 812,96
99 00000534 E9900087  JOHN ZAPPULLA MILEAGE-OCT  OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 51.70

User:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlenc Hernandez
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 01/04/2022

Current Time:

10:02:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000535 E9900189 SHERYL MCDONALD REIMBURSEMENTOH 11/09/2021 MW 1S 273.03
99 00000536 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY PINV0877323 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 11,257.76
99 00000537 V9903259  A-TECH CONSULTING INC 212274 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 8,529.00
99 00000538 B9990009 ELITE MODULAR LEASING & SALES 4317 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 82,600.00
99 00000539 B9990010  ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP# 11 OH 11/09/2021 MW IS 255,247.65
99 00000540 V9900013  AMERICAN EXPRESS ZOOM-OCT OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 13,410.08
99 00000541 19900010 EDDIE MIJARES OCTOBER 2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 857.14
99 00000542 V9903283  GATTO, NANCY 092021-PURCH REIOH 11/10/2021 MW I8 296.94
99 00000543 V9903280 LA HABRA COUNCIL PTA LHCPTA 11092021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 300.00
99 00000544 V9903279  LOPEZ, ALEJANDRO OCT 2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 357.14
99 00000545 V9900149  QUADIENT LEASING USA INC. P9054734 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 110.87
99 00000546 V9900156 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC. INV5228127 OH 11/10/2021] MW IS 4,612.50
99 00000547 V9900162 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES 247709 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 161.04
99 00000548 V9903219  SDIINNOVATIONS $21-0203260 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 800.48
99 00000549 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY RS-OCT12021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 3,832.22
99 00000550 V9900183 STUDIES WEEKLY 419119 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 1,652.55
99 00000551 V9900184  SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 2692278A OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 1,131.18
99 00000552 V9900209  WILLIAM V.MACGILL & CO. IN0774090 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 73.34
99 00000553 V9900212  WPS WPS-415416 OH 11/10/2021 MW 1S 2,908.26
99 00000554 V9900214 YORKTOWN 413968Y-IN OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 299.00
99 00000555 F9900014 BUG FLIP SEPT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 300.00
99 00000556 F9900014 BUG FLIP SEPT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 30.00
99 00000557 F9900014 BUG FLIP 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 30.00
99 00000558 N9900004 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 0OCT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 10,662.49
99 00000559 F9900045 LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMIT 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 55.00
99 00000560 V9903228 LOVE TO SNACK LLC 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 444.15
99 00000561 N9900009 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 4,989.96
99 00000562 N9900013  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PIZZA 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 10,138.00
99 00000563 N9900015  VALPRO INC. 0CT2021 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 4,370.85
99 00000564 V9903211 TONY PAINTING PAY APP#2 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 992.50
99 00000565 V9903259  A-TECH CONSULTING INC 211940 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 17,357.00
99 00000566 B9990013 HAUFFE COMPANY 414 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 2,916.82
99 00000567 V9900085 HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 21-00532456 OH 11/10/2021 MW IS 14,990.54
99 00000568 V9900035 CATAPULTKI2 1045251 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 57,010.07
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlenc Hermandez Page Current Date: 01/04/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time:

10:02:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check PayeeID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
80 00000569 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ MILEAGE!1/1-11/5 OH  11/15/2021 MW IS 5421
99 00000570 V9903210  FLORENCE FILTER CORPORATION 119015-IN OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 10,534.90
99 00000571 §9990002 GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAP 9293 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 915.81
99 00000572 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M63697 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 2,370.70
99 00000573 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M63697 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 40.00
99 00000574 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS Mé63214 OH 11/15/202t MW S 40.00
99 00000575 F9900040 JAMES HARDWARE COMPANY 54533 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 125.27
99 00000576 V9900099 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 6624 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 475.00
99 00000577 V9900104  LEADER SERVICES CDS5672 OH 11/15/2021 MW 1S 453.02
99 00000578 V9900123  MONOPRICE INC. 22009169 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 846.65
99 00000579 V9900144  PRO-ED 2911353 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 940.28
99 00000580 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO SEP-OCT.MA OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 251.98
99 00000581 V9900212  WPS WPS-416383 OH 11/15/2021 MW IS 379.60
99 00000582 V9999999  CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX A 645801895.1 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 7.46
99 00000583 F9900021 CULVER-NEWLIN 32866 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 1,425.69
99 00000584 F9900027 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 18911 OH 11/17/2021 MwW IS 444.00
99 00000585 V9903272  GARDENA VALLEY NEWS INC. 30380 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 265.00
99 00000586 F9900033 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 319808A OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 12,365.29
99 00000587 V9903291 JEANETTE TREVINO REIMB AMEX OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 33.75
99 00000588 VOID.CONTI Void - Continued Stub CONTINUE OH 11/17/2021 VM VD 0.00
99 00000589 F9900059 THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION 650691165 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 20,004.44
99 00000590 N9900006  FORM PLASTICS COMPANY 1V-118138 OH 11/17/2021 MW 18 2,724.13
99 00000591 N9900007  GOLD STAR FOODS 0CT2021 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 27,821.83
99 00000592 B9990010  ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP#6 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 1,077,319.00
99 00000593 B9990013 HAUFFE COMPANY 422 OH 11/17/2021 MW IS 14,784.00
99 00000594 E9900220 ALISON GARDNER COPIES 11/16/21  OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 34.86
99 00000595 F9900024 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. CAS50580 OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 5,263.47
99 00000596 V9900056  DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA BE004686285 OH 11/18/2021] MW 18 1,780.89
99 00000597 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ 11/8-11/12/2021 OH 11/18/2021 MW 1S 101.25
99 00000598 V9903289  EMEDCO 9348011477 OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 1,013.79
99 00000599 V9900077  FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 22RI0330 OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 562.50
99 00000600 E9500140 MARY JO EVANOFF CHRISTMAS OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 521.20
99 00000601 E9900179 SANDRA JAN MAIL 11/5/2021 OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 7.38
99 00000602 E9900214  WHITNEY TAKACS REFRESHMENTS OH 11/18/2021 MW IS 31.98
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez Page Current Date: 01/04/2022
Report: BK3005S: Consolidated Check Register 4 Current Time: 10:02:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000603 Va9pa278  CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA C067050 OH  11/18/72021 MW IS 2,380.00
99 00000604 E9900003 ADRIANA PONCE PURCH OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 33.06
99 00000605 V9900201 BSN SPORTS LLC dba US GAMES 913574928 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 607.20
99 00000606 V9903265 CHRIS MARROY 2115 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 400.00
99 00000607 19900010 EDDIE MIJARES NOV2021 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 857.14
99 00000608 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 64125 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 142.62
99 00000609 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 63977 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 12.80
99 00000610 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 363553782 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 152.47
99 00000611 V9900099 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 6625 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 475.00
99 00000612 V9900101 LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB 2314 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 295.00
99 00000613 V9903279  LOPEZ, ALEJANDRO NOV 2021 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 357.14
99 00000614 E9900138 MARIKATE ELMQUIST PURCH REIMB OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 9.99
99 00000615 E9900148 MICHELLE MCNEFF CLSRMPURCH OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 204.71
99 00000616 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 3866338 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 749.64
99 00000617 V9900134  OCDE 94RI11527 OH 11/19/2021] MW 1S 25,000.00
99 00000618 V9900134  OCDE 94RI1312 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 25,000.00
99 00000619 V9900134  OCDE 94R1583 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 75.00
99 00000620 V9900154 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 01J0032621385 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 113.85
99 00000621 E9900168 REBECCA STEPHENSON PURCH OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 200.11
99 00000622 V9900172  SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA JULY-NOV 2021 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 1,680.00
99 00000623 V9900177 SO CAL IMMEDIATE MEDICAL CENT 228292 OH 11/19/2021] MW IS 439.77
99 00000624 V9903257  TAO ROSSINI APC 1986 OH 11/19/2021 MW IS 2,340.00
99 00000625 V9900133  NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 14031 OH 11/22/2021] MW IS 2,122.01
99 00000626 V9900154 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 01K0032621385 OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 73.85
99 00000627 V9900161 RMH DANCE & PRODUCTIONS 120721 OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 325.00
99 00000628 V9900168 SCHOLASTIC INC. M7176100- ADD OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 328.57
99 00000629 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY PINV0835106 OH 11/22/202!] MW IS 112.47
99 00000630 V9900184  SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 2693738A OH 11/22/202) MW IS 1,150.89
99 00000631 V9903201 TWO BIT CIRCUS FOUNDATION 4949 OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 44,398.91
99 00000632 V9900212  WPS WPS-417671 OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 497.22
99 00000633 V9903260 T3 CONTRACTORS PO R99F0048 OH 11/22/2021 MW IS 1,200.00
99 00000634 B999(1012  HANCOCK PARK & DELONG, INC 5548 OH 11/22/2021 MW __ IS 5,543.75
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlenc Hernandez Page Current Date: 01/04/2022
5 Current Time: [0:02:49

Report:

BK3005: Consolidated Check Register



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

Check Payee ID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
Issued: 1,943,585.14
99 Bank Total: 1,943,585.14
Grand Total: 1,943,585.14
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlcne Hernandez Page Current Date: 01/04/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register 6 Current Time; 10:02:49



L OWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Colleen Patterson for ACTION

Specialized Consulting Services

The District has a continued need of specialized consulting services in the area of business
services and related areas. Colleen Patterson is a retired Assistant Superintendent of
Business Services from the Fullerton Joint Union High School District where she worked for
twelve years. Ms. Patterson has been consulting in school districts throughout California
since her retirement. She has been assisting the district during the transition from LACOE
to OCDE financial and human resources systems. This assistance will continue during the
2021/22 fiscal year, including closing this fiscal year. The hourly rate for these services will
be $125. One hundred (100) hours are allotted at this time to assist in these areas. The term
of this agreement will be January 11, 2022, through December 31, 2022.

It is recommended that the agreement with Colleen Patterson, be approved, not to exceed one

hundred (100) hours ($12,500), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

AR/sb

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with All American Sports to ACTION/
Provide Referee Services for After School Sports (RATIFICATION)
Programs

A contract is needed to provide referee services for the After School Sports Program at
Rancho Starbuck for the 2021/2022 school year.

It is recommended that the agreement with All American Sports for Referee Services be

approved at the rate not to exceed $4,200, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/sb

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/2022 # 6 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/2022 #6, which includes hiring,
resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential
employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the law, District policy,

administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor and all information has
been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/2022 #6, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

X-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2021/2022 #6

January 10, 2022

L. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
A. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Fonti, Allison 01/03/2022 01/21/2022 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
Galli, Jessica 12/03/2021 01/17/2022 RS (AB375) CFRA Maternity Leave
Irving, Tamara 09/14/2021 02/27/2022 RS (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave Corrected EER
#52021-2022
Perumean Stacy 01/10/2022 02/04/2022 MG (AB375) CFRA Baby Bonding Leave
Perumenan, Stacy 02/07/2022 06/03/2022 MG Unpaid Leave of Absence
B. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Nicole Ballard 08/16/2021 08/31/2021 MA  To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed

$1500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental
Funds. Correction of EER #1 2021-2022

Michelle Valdez 08/16/2021 05/31/2022 MA To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed
$1500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental
Funds.

Cameron Miller 10/01/2021 05/31/2022 RS  To be paid $250.00 per month, not to exceed
$750.00 for serving as ASB Coordinator. To be
paid from the Rancho-Starbuck General Site
Account. Correction of EER #4 2021-2022

Melissa Oke 10/01/2021 05/31/2022 RS To be paid $250.00 per month, not to exceed
$750.00 for serving as ASB Coordinator. To be
paid from the Rancho-Starbuck General Site
Account. Correction of EER #4 2021-2022

*1t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day
and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday
School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant
Funds.

**Tt is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2021-2022 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2021-2022 school year.

D.
Employment of substitutes effective 08/16/2021 for the 2021-2022 school year @ 200 per day and $100.00 per
half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional
development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

X-C1-2



Casey Bradshaw
Kaycee Petersen

E. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE
DATE
Zapata Joseph 10/18/2021 06/30/2022
Brooks, Edward 12/03/2021 01/14/2022
Tyner, Bonnie 01/03/2022 01/21/2022
McCoy, Stacy 01/10/2022 06/03/2022
Scarciotti, Alyssa 09/15/2021 01/14/2022
Bradshaw, Casey 01/18/2022 02/27/2022

SITE COMMENT

DO To be paid rate of $330.00 School Psychologist
Updated EER #4 2021-2022

DO To be paid rate of $200.00 Science Teacher Rancho
Starbuck

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 3™ grade
Teacher Macy

DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 5/6 combo
Teacher Meadow Green.

DO To be paid rate of $200.00 English Teacher Rancho
Starbuck

DO To be paid rate of $200.00 English Teacher Rancho

Starbuck.

*[t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

*+]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs.
The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2021-
2021 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate

for the 2021-2022 school year.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE
Jan, Sandy 12/03/21

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE
Aparicio, Gina 11/17/2021
Arroyo, Maria 12/14/2021

January 10, 2022

RANGE/

STEP SITE COMMENTS

RI/S8 DO Increase of hours from 7 to 8

hours
RANGE/
STEP SITE COMMENTS
R14/S1 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
- DO Removal of intern who did not start

X-C1-3



R14/81
R14/81

R16/S1
R14/S1

R1/S1

R15/81

06/03/22  $1,200/Mo

R15/81
R15/81
R14/S1

END RANGE/

Cantrell, Kristen 12/10/2021
Connolley, Luz 12/10/2021
GCLu1u3,
Hendrickson, Jill 1/3/2022
Hoffman, Tabatha 12/12/2021
Hoffman, Tabatha 12/12/2021
Hoffman, Tabatha 12/12/2021
Hoffman, Tabatha 12/12/2021
Huerta-Chavez, 1/3/2022
Julie
Navarro, Amber 01/16/22
Qureshi, Lovely 01/03/2022
Ramos, Laura 12/12/2021
12/10/2021
Zaky, Mary
C. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
NAME/ EFI;)F:E]:%VE
EMPLOYEE ID# E—

Romero, Adriana

DATE STEP
R07/81

X-Cl-4

DO
DO

DO

DO
DO

DO

DO
DO

DO

DO
DO
DO

SITE
DO

Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Substitute

Instructional Assistant
Preschool/Substitute

Clerk Typist Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Substitute

Noon Duty Assistant/Substitute

Health Technician Substitute
Fiscal Clerk Substitute

School Counselor/Intern
CORRECTION TO 2022
Health Technician Substitute
Health Technician Substitute
IA Classification

COMMENTS

Cafeteria Worker/Substitute



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
January 10, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement #12769 with Thinking Maps Inc. ACTION
to Provide Professional Development During the 2021-22
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide a full day of on-site
Professional Development on April 15, 2022 per Agreement #12769. Monica Villagra,
Leanna Brown, Misook Kimura, and Michelle Bleicher of Thinking Maps Inc. will provide
the training at a cost of $1,800 each. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Title II
funds.

It is recommended that the agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide on-site
Professional Development during the 2021-22 school year at a cost of $7,200 for Agreement
#12769 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-DI1-1



